The Special Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on August 30, 2021 at 8:00 am
in the District Conference Room..

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Ms. Jessica Clark

Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mr. Jona Snyder

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Mike Filipovich
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo
Mrs. Jennah Turner

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent

I Call to Order

a. Mirs. Lavoie, president, called the meeting to order at 8:05 am.
IL Agenda Additions

a. None

III. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the Board moved to approve the agenda for this
meeting. Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.

b. Approval of Minutes
1. August 17, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the Board moved to approve the minutes from the
August 17, 2021 Regular Meeting. Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.

IV. Public Forum
a. None

V. Reports
a. Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Approval of Reopening Plan for 2021-22

MOTION # 3 - APPROVAL OF REOPENING PLAN FOR 2021-22
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the Board moved to approve the Reopening Plan for
2021-22. Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.

2. Approval of combination with Brookfield Central School for Boys Fall 2021 Soccer
MOTION # 4 - APPROVAL OF COMBINATION FOR SOCCER

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the Board moved to approve the combination with
Brookfield Central School for Boys Fall 2021 Soccer. Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.



1L New Business
a. Personnel
1. Appointments

MOTION #5 - APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the Board moved to approve the following
appointments:
a. Amber O’Neill - Probationary Full Time Special Education Teacher effective
September 1, 2021 with anticipated tenure for September 1, 2025 in the area of
Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions - General Special
Education at M1, Step 1, with Masters, as per contract pending certification
b. Amanda Rossi - Probationary Full Time Special Education Teacher effective
September 1, 2021 with anticipated tenure for September 1, 2025 in the area of
Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions - General Special
Education at B1, Step 1, as per contract pending certification
c. Allison Leone - Long Term Substitute Teacher for Elementary for the 2021-22
school year as per contract
d. Aimee Van Garrett - Probationary Full Time Teacher’s Aide effective September
1, 2021 at Step 6 as per contract
Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.

IIL. Adjournment

MOTION # 6 - ADJOURNMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the Board moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:11 am.
Motion carried 4 yes, 0 no.



HERKIMER

COUNTIES

Robert Batson
President

Telephone:

(315) 826-7342

E-Mail:
rbatson@munsonmachi

School Boards Institute
“Clorldrern Frst”

Agenda
Oneida-Madison-Herkimer Counties School Boards Institute
Board Development Workshop

nery.com

Doug Gustin

1* Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 264-6215
E-Mail:
dmgklg@aol.com

Anthony Nicotera
2" Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 000-0000
E-Mail:
anthony.nicotera51
@gmail.com

JAMES VanWormer
Coordinator for
Board Training
Telephone:

(315) 941-6229
E-Mail:

vwormer@gmail.com

Charley Priola
Secretary for
Board Training
Telephone:

(315) 867-2077

FAX: 867-2024
E-Mail:
OMHSBI@herkimer-
boces.org

“COVID 19 Federal Funding:
Challenges and Opportunities”

Date: September 23, 2021

Time: 6:00-6:30 p.m. - Registration
6:30 p.m. - Program begins

Site: In-person & Virtual option

(We will offer both In-Person at the Oneida BOCES and a Zoom Virtual option.
We will follow current school and County Health requirements such as, all
participants must wear a mask, maintain social distancing and we will not be
serving food)

Presenter(s): Dr. Rick Timbs

State Aid and COVID Funding: Challenges and Opportunities

Dr. Timbs will present different options and scenarios that would be
available for our schools and our students while utilizing the Federal funds
that were allotted to schools through the CARES Act (2020), the
Coronavirus Response & Consolidated Appropriations Act (2021), and the
American Rescue Plan. Dr. Timbs will also offer options on how the funds
could be part of a multi-year fiscal plan.

As we know prior to the delivery of Federal Funds, the outlook in December
of 2020 was one of facing a Fiscal cliff.

While the NYS financial position has improved somewhat, there are still
many obstacles facing our school funding in the short term. Robust long-
term State Aid to school districts is a concern as within a few years Federal
support to NYS will wane.

The proper use and pacing of the Federal funding will help mitigate current
fiscal limits and hopefully transition districts to a more secure financial
position while the State attempts to improve its overall finances.

There will be time allowed at conclusion of event for Q & A




“1eaA ay3 Inoysnouyy s1adie) yJewyouaq 193w spuapnis Suiaey Aq sjeos ejep Suinosdwil 03 JUBWIWIWO)  §

*ZT 9peu3 3sod 0] )-a4d wodj Suiuied] ym pasesua
pue |nyssadons |33} 03 uolepuUNO} B 3A3JYIe AJunwwod Jno pue syuapnis Suidjay 03 JuUaWHWWO)

*$$922Ns JlWwapese syuapnis ajowo.d o3 saifajells
Jeuoydnaisul a3ep-03-dn Yeis Jno 130 03 Juawdojanap [euoissajosd Suipinoid 03 JuaLIIWIWO)

‘Alunwwod pue ‘yeys ‘syuapnis Suowe sdiysuoniejal jeuoowa pue |eos ‘annisod Suliaiso T
"ueld siy3 ul payyuap! zz-1z0z 404 sanlold 31013sIQ aAY 03 934y3 3y} indu) ‘Mojaq aoeds ay3 u)

sanloLd jo Arewwns 7z-| 70T
juspuajunadng PuIsIa

(d1D@) ueld 3uswaaoxdw] aAIsuayaIduwon) 19L1SI(

AyunyioddQ < [11S < @bpajmouy ~

INIW1IHYd3Id NOILYDNA3
21e1S MIOA M3AN

28ed Jan0) d|Da



é(s)iooyas paynuapi
1noA fo sjuawiywiwod
d3ds ayi uoddns
S1y1 saop sAom jpym u| o
SMalInIau|
1u3apnis éuonaafay-fias
Aunb3 ayy ¢juawnaop
~SuaddpH bujuinai
MOH,, ay1 Aq pasuanpfur
SIy1 st sSAom jpym u| o
:5j00Y3s paLlauapl Yyum s1a3sig Jo4 e
ésupyd wua3-buoyf
S,1914351p 3Y3 puD SIUBWIHLWIUIOD
43y310 ojuy 31f SIy) Saop MOH e
¢oansind 03 JuUaWIWwWod
b1 ay) siy3 saypw oy e
‘sdiysuone|as asay3 p|ing djay 01 AHUNWWOI JNO UIY3}IM PUB [00YIS JNO UIYIIM éazpuoud
suond3uu0od Bulp|ing pue Sullojsal azyiiold 03 Wik 9\ "SIUSPNIS JAYI0 pue synpe 03 bulyawos so abiawa syl pip Aym e
yum sdiysuonelas Sunsniy dojanap 03 a|qe aq 03 spaau juapnis AJaAg “panoddns dsuogp.ydso

Ajjeauaw pue ajgeis Ajjerusaw Sulj9a) 10U aJe A9yl 11 UJB3] 10UUBD S1U3PNI1S PAD S3AJOA VOIS SIS a3
II&3 P [9E35 Mjex e} 3 Y3 3 13 HBpng oul 4f JUSWYWIWOI SIY) S0P MOH e

asnedaq ansind 0} Juenodw] S| JUSWHWIWOI SIY] ‘Y3|eaY [BIUSW ,SIusapnis asuodsaJ iy} Bupfos usym
dno y1m yanoj uj daay 03 paau am 1y} PapIdap SABY M 210§3I3Y3 JedA [00YdS  uonpiapisuod ojul ayp3 Ajpauaiod o3 sbulyy
«[ewiou,, e aney jou im ASY3 1eY) PAUIIUO B4 SIUSPNIS ‘SAAAINS 0} SUIPJ0IIY ifaonud e siyy s1 AYpAa
‘.  Ajunwwod 3y} pue yeis ‘sjuspnis iZT-1707 Ui ss922ns

Suowe sdiysuone(aJ [euonowa pue |ejo0s aAnIsod Sulia]1So) 01 JWWOI SN\  PUIXD 03 dZ14oLid OM [[IM JBYAA

Aaolug JnQO

| ALMOINd

T Aond



sal|ddns .mc_ccm_n_

(*018 ‘suonesgajed
‘sal|quiasse

"JUSAD SIY3 03
mc_c_mtmn >m>5m B WoJ} v_umn_nwm“_

pajuallo Juapnis) |

weJssoud ayj poddns |
1ey1 sanianoe Asejjpue

"elep |eddaga4 Adeundiosig

pue Juawdojanaq |

[BUOISS)0.d |
‘weJtSoud ay3 poddns |
0} saniAne Asejjpue |

ch:am 21UIM ‘|led) elep >m>Sm

QLT RIPEIEY Emc__a_um_o

pue juswdojanaqg

~ |euoissajold

‘'saplAnoe Asgjjioue
‘Buisua| quawdojanaq

|euoissajold |

*19113SIp Jno

03 Mau JJe)s 4oy ad Aue ”
PUE [EMBUSJ 3SUDIIT

{S91331e.AS SS9y
340ddns 03 Auessadau
94e (s|enpIAIpu|
‘s9s5920.1d “ASuo|,|

‘9oedg ‘a|npayds)
$924N0SA JBYAA

S30¥NOS3Y

Amc:am 491UIM ‘|ed) erep >w2:m

"apinodd ||im/ued weiSoud |
31 ejep Jo s224nos Aue aso|dx3 |
Am::am J23UIM __mn: elep >m>5m

"‘apinoud ___>>\cmu
wesSoud ayj elep Jo s324n0S 3 |
"(Sunds Usquipn ‘||e4) erep Asaung

‘ssa2ons 3uisnes ul |nydjay aq |ImM
283 J4ea4 2y2 3uLInp J4nd30 ||IM JBY3
sjulod spnauj jadua.uayip & Sunjew

sI A393..13S SIY3 Jl MOUD| OM [|IM MOH

SS300NS SNISNVDO

T Aoud

syoddng
. pue suopuanINU|
- SId m:_Emo._ |euogows _m_uom |eloineyag aAnISOd

Z1-9 8ujuJeaT [euojow3 [BIDOS  SBIWIRIJ BARLIOISIY
- ~ yoeouddy

431Ny :92uasi||au|
|euonowy

-3 Suluiea [euonowy [B120S 10} 123Ud) 3jeA

weaSoud
8-)d Sujuiea] |euonowy |eldos 73S dais puodas

¢atiolid sy
Jo 3J4ed se ansund am
¢|leaus ABo3e.3s SIY3 S90P JBYAA | ||im SS18838.3S JBUAA

SAOH13W ADIIVYULS

$92JN0S3Y pUE $31393e01G A



‘sa1jddns
pue quawdinba
‘sjelsrew ‘Sujuue|d

"8ulusAS By} Joy papasu
sal|ddns/s|elaiew
‘Buiuueld

"SIy1 oddns
0} BUOP SIUBAR Jo}
sal|ddns pue Sujuue|d

elep Asnung

JuUand
9yl 1k X0q sjuawwod/suonsasdng
"JUSAS 3y} Je dduepuany

*Bupjiom si 3231d s1y3 [[om moy 03
Sujuieyad Asains e wouy yoeqpas4

T Ayoud

‘Alunwwod ayy pue

sjuspnis o4 sasn |egualod yum
uapJes Ajlunwwod e a1eAnR|nd pue
91e3.d JJe1s pue ‘syuapnis ‘syualed
‘uopew.ojul 398 pue ‘suonsanb
3se ‘}sIA o} syuaJed pue

Sjuapnis Suimolje ‘wnjseuwAs
ay1 u1 dn 33s sioAojdws

pue sanIsiaAlun/sa8a)|0d ealy
"YoeaJino Ajlunwwod/auspnis
(018 ‘saniAnde

3uipuoq ‘1no-y2ayd/ul-yd3yd)
sjyuapnis jo sdnoud |jews

-lojusaw Jjeis ‘Jels pue syusapnis

uapJen Ajlunwiwo)

WY3IN Apeay
J9aJe) pue a383j|0)

(8unojusaw
juspnjis-yeis)
S9SNOH



‘seale
953U} Ul SS320NS SUlABY 1€ BM JI 995 01 Jujod BIEP JSYOUE SE BIEP JOIABYD] JUBPNIS 31eJ0diodul OS|e [[Im am ‘swesSoud 73S
104 °|nyssaddns uaaq aAey sa|Fa1ellS N0 JI MOYS 0] elep S1eiauas 0] SASAINS yels pue ‘qualed quapnis Suisn aq [|ImM 3913SIP SYL

Jeak
[O0Y2s TT-1TOT U3 Jo PuUd 3Y3 3 3q O3 SBALIIS IDLI3ISIP Y3 a49yMm jo suondiudsap aAnelljenb Jo/pue eyep aaesnuenb apiroiy

{PA3IYdE US3q SBY SS2DNS JI MO 3211381 SY3 ||IM MOY pue 43101 SIYI JO} DjI| YOO0] SSOIINS [|IM JBUAA

$5925NG SULINSEI|,|

T Aioud



. "JJB1S 1310 YUM 31e40qe||0d

03 3wl pue y3ne} ulsq Sl 18y} WN|NJ14IND JI9Y] UO 193}ja] 03 3wl
paau Asyl 1eya azjudodau siayoea] °seale JuUU0I Suowe Adua3sISUOd
pue Sujuiel] jJeis UM s|an3| apeus ssoloe Suiyoeal uo yiom o}
8uinunuod ale ap\ °|ooyas ySiy Jaye a41| Jo} [NJSSIIINS |33 03 SJUSPNIS

dno aiedaud 03 Ajljiqisuodsad syl aAeYy am [00YIS B SE 1BY) aA31|3q 3/

*$5920NS
diwapede siuapnis ajowold o] sa18alel)s |euonanaisul alep-ol-dn
$B1s Uno Jayo 01 Juawdo|ansp |euolssajold Suipinoid 03 JWWO0D 30

¢ Muoud

é(s)ooyas
paynuapi inoA Jo syuawwwod 43Js
ay1 uoddns s1yi saop sAom 1pym uj o
éSMainiaqul
uapnis cuondalfay-fjas Aunb3 ayy
éiuawnaop ,suaddp bujuina moy,,
ayz Aq pasuanyfur siya si sAom jpym u; o
:sjooyas paLfauapi Yyam s33i3siq 1o
ésup|d wiua3-buoj s,13143s1p 3y3
pup sjuawWWWI0d 13Y10 03uf ILf SIY) SI0p MOH
éansind
0] Juawiiwiwod 1ybii 3yl siy3 saypw Ipym
éazpliolid o3 buryiawios so abiawa siy3 pip AYMm
ésuonnlidsp pup san[pA ‘UOISIA
5,30141510 3y3 03Ul 34 JUSWIHWWOD SIY} S0P MOH

:asuodsal siyl
buiyoid uaym uonpiapisuod ojul axp3 Ajpruazod o3 sbuly |

if31ao014d e siy3 st AYp

aZT-lor v

$S920NS pudjxa 03 3ziIIoLid IM |[IM JeYAA

Ayaolid anQ

¢ ALOINd



ad 404 Suipuny

pue gd 404 Suipung
(SoI821eU3s 9sa)
340ddns 03 AJessadsu
aJe (sfenplAlpu|
‘s9ssod04 Aauoly

‘aoedg ‘s|npayds)
$92.N0S3 JBYAA

SIOUYNOSIY

|

ad 4o} Buipuny |

Qd 404 Buipuny |
~ sayddns

w

ueah ayy |
1noys8nouy3 pasn 8uiaq sai8ajeu;s |
3S3Y31 aAI95qO ||Im sjedidulid

i

T1-6 3sn3ny

"SJUBISSaSSe
YVLS Wol} s3ynsal Yimouds aAlisod

|

ueah syl
InoysnoJiyy pasn 3uiaq saidalelis |
95931 9AI35qO ||IM s|edidulld |

0€-9z AInr |

1eaA ay1 1noysnouayy Supjiewysuag

‘ss9dons duignes ui [nydjay g [jIm
383 Jeah 3Y3 SulInp JINdJ0 ||iM JBY3
syuiod apnjau| jodouaJayip & Subjew

s1 ASo3e.35 SIU3 JI MOLD| OM ||IM MOH

SS300NS SNISNVDO

"BuMm |
pue Suipeay ul Apnis jo syun ay3

yum uoddns/3ujuiely panuguo) |

uondnaisu| dnodo |
[lews pue 3uluajuo) ysnoayy
S19114/\ pue siapeay Sunioddng

slenpiAlpul 03 |
Ajises swod jou saop 8uljjads pue |
‘Bunuum ‘Suipeas uaym Adeuay)|
yoea) o3 Aem anndiiosaud pue
‘onsouselp ‘|enuanbas ‘painioniis |
‘Adosuasninw ‘qd1dxa Y8410 |

ilreaus A393e.3S S1Yy) SS0p IBYAA

SAOH 13N

$924N0S?aY pUE $31391e.13G A

¢ Aoud

ZT-9 ‘lYyem enjo
Yaim Sunlm pue
Suipeay Suiyoea

Joj Apms jo syun

SN :lyem

BIAIO YHM Sunum
3 Suipeay Suiyoeay
Joy Apnis jo sjun

yoeoudde
|euonyanaisuj
wey3sujji9-uouo
- S
U3S S3209 WHO

¢atoLid siy
Jo 3Jed se ansund am
[|IM $91893B43S JBYAA

ADILVYULS




ad Joj Buipuny

‘yels Sunsoddns 4oy
papaau saljddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘sainjusqns
‘ad 404 Buipuny

‘yels Sunuoddns ioy
papaau saljddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘sainiysqgns
‘ad 404 Buipun4

‘jjels unsoddns Joy
papaau sajjddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘saynjasqns
‘ad 404 Buipuny

ad 404 Sulpun4 |

suoneAlasqo |edidulid
suopeasasqo |ediduligd

S}{NSaJ JUlWISSasSY
SAN pue synsaJ 3unsal Yvl1s

1eaA sy}
1noys3nouyy pasn 8uiaq saidaieis
95931 9A195q0 |[|Im s|edidulid

‘S1jNSaJ JUBWISSaSSY
SAN pue s3|nsaJ 3unsal YV1S

ueaA ayy
1noysnouys pasn Suiaq sai8aielis
95931 9AJ35qO ||Im s|edidulid

S3|NSaJ JUBISSISSY
SAN pue synsaJ Sunsal Yvis

yesh ayy |

1noysnouys pasn 8uiaq saidaieis
3S3Y31 8AIasqO ||Im sjedidulld

€T pue ZT 1snsny

‘Sjuauissasse

YVLS Wouy S3Nsal Yimous aAnisod

Aunb3
eale ay) ul Juswdo|dAsp Helis
1eal jooyds sy} 3noysnouys
Aep Aians yeis Aiepuodas
pue Aieyuawa|g yum Supjiom
34 ||IM yoeod sanewayie

(4eaA jooyos

3y1 Sunnp yuow yoea shep g)
JeaA ay3 inoysnouyl 11-9 sopess
YuMm Suijiom aq |[Im [Yep BIAIO

(4e3A jooyos

9yl Sunp yjuow yoes sAep

€) 4eaA ay1 1noysnouys G-y sepes
Yam Suppiom aq ||Im [Yep BIAIO
"[oA3] SH/S 3y3

1e uononJisul oddns oym sjueISISSY
8uiyoes] pue ‘siayoes) ainyndlsy
‘Jayoea| ssauisng 4aydeal yyeaH
‘siayoea] yiey ‘siayoea] saipnis
|e120S ‘siaydea| 9IUdIdS ‘Siayoes]

p3 |e1dads ‘y13 :seaJle Juajuod
SSOJJe SI311UM pue Ssiapeal se
pl1Y2 Asans SuiSe3us pue Suiyoeay
‘uopnonJsul

V13 Hoddns 1ey3 sjueisissy
8uiyoea| pue ‘siaydeal uoneanpy
|e1ads ‘siaydeal 3 Jo4

Z Muoud

juswdojanag
|euoissajoid Alinb3
*ydoeod saewayiew
PLISIP Yam
Suiuueld winjnduNd
‘Buiydseod ayis-up

IYEM BIALIO YHMm
Sujuuejd winnalaNd
‘Buiyoeod ayis-uQ

IYEM BIALO Ym
Sujuuejd winjnouNd
‘Buiyoeod ayis-uQ

¢T-9 ‘lyem

BIAIIO YUm Suntim
3 Sujpeay Suiyoeal
Joj Apnis jo syun



ad 4o} Suipuny

"ASAJNS JJBIS pue JUapnis

suoneAlasqo jedidulld

¢ Muoug

"SIaUJes| paJueApe Joj uononJisul
duiSe8ua ‘pajenualaylp
Uo snJ0jJ 1M juswdo|ansp Jeis

siaulea| pajueape
0] WN|ndLINd
palenuasayip
‘BuiBuajjeyd
Suipinoad



0]

"SJUBLISSASSE SAN PUB ‘SJUBLUSSASSE YYLS ‘SIUBLISSISSE SALIBWIO0) Ul $3102s JaySiy/yimois aas Ajpzewn|n

ueaA jooyds ay3
1noysnoJy) uondnuisul Ajiep ui pasn Sulaq saiSales)s pue s3daduod 3y 4O 3J0W 33S ‘SUOLBAISS]O SALBIISIUILIPE YSnodyL

‘pua s.JeaA 1e erep AsAuns uno ul spuail yimous annisod 93s 03 31| PINOM 3\

Jueal
[OOY3s TT-|TOT Y3 JO Pu dY3 J& 2q O3 SBALIIS ID1ISIP BY3 949YM jo suondlidsap aAnelljenb Jo/pue eiep sAeIuRNb apircy

{PPASIYDE US3Q SBY SSIIINS JI MOUD| ID1AISIC] Y3 |[IM MOY pue AILIOLIg SIYI JO} S)|I] JOO] SSOIINS |[IM JBYAA

S$$=220N§ MC_.._Dmmw—)_

Z Muoud



Tt

‘looyas ysiy Joye Jaaled

e 10} Apeal |99 Jo pue Suju.es| Joj syled umo J1ay} asooyd 03 385 ||INS
9y3 aAeY ||Im sjuapnis ‘Ajaiewn|n ‘s|eos asayl analyde 03 AIessadau s||1s
9pInoJd am Jeyl [BLIUSSSS S| 11 OS ‘SIBUIY] |EILHID pue siaules| Suojay|

0 Ajlunwwod e Sunean|nd aJe am ‘SHIA JO JUSWIILIS UOISSIW Y3

03 SUIpJ0JJY "SIUBPNIS JO UOLIDS SSOII B 0} UBAIS Sem Jey) alleuuonsanb
B UO paseq d1do} jueniodwi ue se pagiawa JUSWHWWOD SIYyL

e B2 skl Ristalasiel 77 speid 1sod

0} )j-94d woJy Sujuiea] yum pasedus pue |nyssadons [934 03 UOLIEPUNOY

B 9A31Yde 01 Ajlunwiwod Jno pue sjuapnis Suidjay 03 JWwWod ap

€ Aiond

é(s)jooyos
payauapi inoA Jo sjuawywwod 4375
ay3 poddns sjy) saop sAom Jpym u; o
¢SMalnIdu|
wapnys éuonaayfay-flas Anb3 ay |
éiuawnaop ,suaddpH buiuipa] mo,
ay1 Aq pasuanyfui siyz s| sAom Jpym u; o
:sj00Y3s paLlauapi Yam s3a143sig 4o
ésupjd wual-buoy s,1914351p Y3
pUD SjU3WWILWIOI 12410 O3U] ILf SIY3 S30p MOH
éansind
03 JuawWwwo? 1ybli ay3 siy3 saypw I0YM
éazulioud o1 buiylawos sp abiawa siyy pip AYym
ésuonp.idsp pup sanjpA “‘uoisia
S,3211351@ 2Y31 03ul 3Lf JUSWIHWWIOI SIY] SI0P MOH

:asuodsai siy3
buryfbid uaym uonniapisuod ojui axp3 Ajpruajod o3 sbuly |

if3riold e siyy st AYp

ar-lor v

$S922Ns puajxa 03 3ziiiold aM [IM JeYAA

Auolid JnQ

€ ALONd



- yels .Simw_.u.s_tm | weJsSoud ‘Ajjeuogows pue Ajjeos

ay3 Sunojuow yeis wucmncwﬁ.q ~ In4ss300ns [334 syuapnis mc_a_m_._ qn|) sjeinwesyu|
~‘Suipuane ﬁ:\m\vm;wuowi N s e e - -
(3joeus) pooy Buipinoud | m *(Aaessadau
pue (11 Juesiem siaquinu | W J1) aunr Jo yaam puodas
aduepusqie Ji yeis 3y1 |qun Suiuuna pue 43qoiQ
Z |leuonippe ue yiim - | W 40 )33Mm 1S4y Y3 Buluels ‘uolssas
1Yy3iu yoea yeis z) ysiu |  yoea Joy Jnoy T “yeam Jad sysiu
yoea gnjd y4omawoy "S]UBWISSISSe Uo sapess | ¥ unuJ ||Im weadouad ‘|nyssadons
mc:op_coE yeis | vm>oLaE_ pue mm_uEm souepuany | mc__m& PUe yum syuspnis mc_a_m_._ qn|D )4oMmawoH
‘sa|ddns Aue - J&Emm‘mcwumm‘ ~ 'WN|n2uInd ssnasip pue ;
pue ‘spassap/Jauulp | ' 1B>/00] 0} |OOY2S JNO 03 S3l|IWey}
‘SBujuue|q | ~SIUBA3 353U} 03 dUEPUANY r mcE>c_ juswasdesus Ajlunwwo) | EEM_Z wnjnoian)
R - Asmnsijuased uesAayiinoySnosyy Sujuses;
"JUBAS 3y} 10} papaau , 3Je S1U3pPN3S 1BYM UO SNI0J suoneiqaa)
sal|ddns ‘Bujuueld | ﬂcm>m wmmf 03 mucmvcmt& f:s EwEmMmmcm >~E:EEou Sujuiesq
.corm:nmhm
"JUSAS 9y} J0j papaau  Jaye JeaA T AsAins uonenpeus 3sod | ,
saljddns ‘Ajlunwwod _ ‘uonenpeus
331 01 uoyeIIUNWWOD | ‘AsAauns uonenpeus 1sod Joj syuapnis Suledaud WYSIN
‘(9@n1wwod) Suluueld | pue JUsA? 3y} e 2duepuaINY pue juswasedus Ayunwwo)  Jdaie) pue 383]|0)

SSIS91B.AS 93y}
340ddns o3 Auessadsu
9Je (S|enpiAlpu| ‘sse2ons 3uignes ul jnydjay aq [Im
‘S955300. ASuo|y | 3BY) JBak By3 SulNp JNd330 [|IM Byl (Aol siya

‘9oedg ‘o|npayas) |  saulod apnjouj jedusURyp B Subjew Jo 14ed se ansund am
$92.4N0S3 JBYAA | SI AS21B3S SIYI JI MOUD| SM [[IM MOH i|leaus A393e.3s S1y) S9OP JBYAA | |[IM SDISDIRMIS JBYAA

S3IOUYNOS3Y SS300NS ONISNVSO SAOHL13NW ADILVHLS

$924N0S9Y PUE $31333e01G A

€ Aoud



€T

qnja sty yaum
32uslladxa |nyssadons |

E 9ABY 0} Sueaw 3y}
YIm sjuapnis apinoid
01 Asessadau jJuswdinba
pue (siaquiaw

Jeis z-1) ssnianoe |

8yl Suliojuow Jeis
‘qn|2

3y1 Joj papaau sajddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaqwaw
4eis 1) sanianoe

3y} Sulojyuow Jeis
‘qn|d

3y1 Joj papaau sajddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaqwaw
Heis T) sanianoe

3yl Sulioyuow Jeis

‘qn|a

9y1 Joj papasau saljddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaquaw
Jeis 1) senianoe

9yl Suiojuow Jeis

CUEETY

1o} papasau saljddns Aue

pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaqwaw

“uopeanpa Jaysiy

piemol yied e aye3 03 Aylunpoddo
ue yum sauapnis Suipinoid
‘uonpadwod Joj apinoad
Ajjusauna am jeym yum jooyas

ul paSe3us jou sjuapnis asoyl

01 yied e Sujpinoid aouassa ul

- paiejal e 4o ‘|eaisnw 213|yle
J0u s 1ey3 uonpadwond uj |99x3

01 Ajlunyoddo |euonipeJi-uou

Asnung juspnis e YUm sjuapnis Suipinoid
$$920NS J|Wapedy ‘Ajleuonowa pue Ajjepos
Juepuany [nJSsa22ns |99 syuapnis uidjaH

FEELY

Jad s1y3iu g-T unJ pue 1agqoyQ ul

Aanins Jusapnis uigaq ||Im wesdold ‘Ajjleuonowa
pue ‘Ajje1dos ‘Ajjesiwapeoe

2Juepuany [njssa2ans |93y syuapnis uld|eH
FEELY

Jad sjysiu T unJd pue 13g03d0 ul

uigaq ||im weiSoud ‘Ajjleuonows

pue ‘Ajje1dos ‘Ajjeaiwapede

{ouepuany |[nJssa2ans [994 syuapnis Suid|aH
doam Jad y3iu T una

pue 13qo1oQ ul ui8aq [|Im welSold

‘Ajleuonowa

pue ‘Ajje1dos ‘Ajjeaiwapese

souepuany [njssadons |93} sjuapnis SuidjaH
‘Alljige|jiene aoeds

uo Suipuadap yoam Jad sysiu

Asnns juspnis | z-T unJ pue Jsqo3dQ ul uigaq [jim

€ Alioud

qn|) syods-3

(11°m se
s2130qoJ 43430 pue
‘A3ojouydaj auo.q)

sonjoqoy o08a1

(sauapnis
Atejuswid|3)
qn|D N31s

qn|) siapjing



14

"ASojouyda} 4o} Suipuny

‘(yers

2) Suyyels oy Buipun4
‘sa]|ddns

pue 3uyjels oy Suipuny

1940120
ul Suluui8aq yuow
yoes Jo Aepsaupapn 1sd14

‘s|elda1ew/saljddns pue |
‘s1y3 op 03 Auessadau

uawdinbs ‘(z) Alanoe
3yl Suliojjuow yeis

‘S)oeus pue
‘saljddns ‘(T) Auanoe
3y} Sulioyuow Jeis

(-01° ‘A3ojouyda) suoup

‘siajuiud gg *a1) ASojouydal asow
Sunuaws|dwy jo sanljiqissod

1e 00| uayjl pue aney Ajjuasind
am A3ojouydal Jno ssasse 01

JB1s pue sjuapnjis Jo aapIwwo)
's|eo3

J924ed J19Y3 SdueApE 01 W3y}

Joj Aemyied Jayioue aq p|nod

SIY3 “}9141SIP JNO U] S3I|lWe) SWOS
J0j anss| ue uaaq sey Ajadauuo)
'SINoy |ooyds |ew.ou

Jaye s3ujulet1/sssinod e}

ejeqg Asaung juaied ' 01 Ajlunyoddo ue Ajjunwwod ay)
ul s3jnpe apinoud ‘geq Sujulean
?auejsiq Jno Jo asn ayl ysnouayyl

"elep ASAINS Jels pue Juapnis

asuepuany

(218 ‘Ayajes ‘A3ojouyda) ‘Supjood
se yans saniunyoddo/soidoy
SnolleA) suoljesisuowsp
‘saniAnoe {siayeads 1sano

13410 yoea yum

sdiysuonejau Jadasp a1eAn|nd
Aj1ewn)n pue uapJses s|jqeisdan e
elep AsAIng | 91eAR|nd 0} JoYy1aS01 aw0d 03 Jels

eleq A9AING jualed

20Uepusny

duepuany pue ‘syuspnjs ‘sjuased Suimo||y
"Apnis jo syun ayy

Asaung juapnis | wouy sa18a3eu3s ay3 Suisn sioyine
$S$93JNS Jiwspedy pue sispeal aq 0} mmE_c:toaao
Juepusny aAeY 0] SJUapn3s Moj|e [|IM

€ Awond

wea] ASojouydal

sasse[) Ajlunwiwo)

WYSIN Alunwwo)

uapien Ajjunwiwio)

qnd
S19314\\/3uipeay



ST

€ Aond



9T

"9A[03YD 2JOW 3 UBI 9M 3JaYyMm
995 01 }2eqpPa3) U3 pue uowdaJIp 3Y31 Y1 Ul Sulpuall a4 9M JI 93s 03 AJUNWWOI Y} YUM Ajje1dadss - ejep Aaaing

JeaA snoinaud wouy Juswanoidwi %0z - 73S PUB ‘@oUBpUSNE ‘SIIWBPEIE JO SeaJe By}l Ul Juswanoidw|

"(sona)y3e ul padedus J0u SUBPNIS 10J %0S ISEI] 1B) SGN[I/SIRIALIE [00Yds Jaye u) uonedidyied ySiH

Jealk
|O0Yds TT-1TOT @Y3 JO Pud Y3 38 3q O SBALIIS IDLIISIP 3Y3 949Ym Jo suondlidssp aAne[enb Jo/pue e3ep aAlelIuENb apirociy

{PRASIYdE US2q SBY SS22DNS JI MOW| 32143SI] SY3 ||IM MOY pue A31I0LId SIYI JO} DjI| YOO0] SSOIINS [[IM JBUAA

$§920N§ MC_LDmNOZ

€ Aoug



LT

ueaA [ooyds ay3 1noysnoayl yimous Suimoys Ag jooyas a1ua ay3 ssolde

é(s)ooyos
paynnuapi anoA Jo sjuawiiuiwiod 43Js
ay3 poddns sjyy saop sAom pymu; o
dSMalnIau|
uapnys ;uondafay-flas Aunb3 ayy
éiuawnaop ,suaddpp buiuipa] moH,,
ay1 Aq pasuanyfui s1y3 si sSAom Jpym uj o
:5jooyas paylauapi Yyim s1a143siq 404
ésupjd wiual-buoj s,13143S1p 3Y3
pub spuawWIWIWod 1330 ojul 3L siy3 S9o0p MoH
éansind
0] Juawwwod 1ybil 3y Siy3 saypuwl 1Y M
¢azuioud o3 Burylawos so abiawa s1yy pip Aym
ésuonp.idsp pup sanjba ‘UoisiA
5,12143513 2Y31 03u] 31 JUSBWHWWIOD S1Y] S30P MOH

:asuodsad siy3

Juawanoidwi Suiyew o3 paledIpap aJe aMm Jey) [00Ys & Se aAdI[aq 3\ ifao1ad e siyy st AYpaa
‘ B 1A 2y} 1noy8nouy3 s3asiey yJewyduaq Lo w

399w sjuapnis Sulney Aq sjeos eiep Jno Suinoidwi 03 paRIWIWOD 348 3N

¥ Ajioud

bunfbio uaym uonniapisuod ojui aypl Ajpruaiod o3 sbuiyy

$S922NS puajxa 03 9Z1Iolid aM [[IM JeyAA

Auold JnQ

‘A34014d Yy1unof b anpy Jou saop 32143s1g 3Y3 Ji pa3ajap aq upd UoyI3s Siy |

¥ ALIMONd



8T

1eys saijddns ‘(Asessaoau

ejeq Asains juased

|
uoISSaS |
8uuids pue ||ej e J3}j0 - 3dUBPUINY |

‘pooj pue ‘sajddns |
‘si91uasald Joj Suipun4

"aunf ySnoJy3 unJ pue 413gqoQ0 |

ul 92UBWWOI [|Im sSuasw eyeq |

uedh

~Jooyds ayz 1noysnouayy ,sAeq eleq,, |
pauue|d pue sAep juswdojanap |
‘papasu aq Aew | Je3s Sunp yeis Suilyoesy yum |
SUOLIBSISAUOD Blep dARY 0 YJeo) |

SOEWAYIRAl MBU puE Wes] ejeq |
9y3 Joj Ajlunjioddo asow Suimoy|y |

31 yels pue wes|

ejeq) 3uswdojaraqg

|BUOISS}0.d |

‘saynnsqns Joy Suipund |

;so1991e.435 9say1 |
140ddns o3 Auessadau
9Je (SjenpiAIpy|
‘s955920.4 A3UO|,|

'§9J02S Juawissasse Um>OLQF_

‘ss92ans Buisnes ul jnjdjay aq |im
383 Jeak ay3 SulInp JNd20 ||IM B3
sjulod apnjou| j9duaJayIp B Subjew

s1 A3932.3S SIY3 JI MOUD| OM [|IM MOH

‘93edg ‘s|npayds)
$924N0SAJ JBYAA

S30UNOS3Y SS3A00NS OSNISNVD

¥ Ajuoud

‘Suipueisispun
J1anaq Joy suonsanb |
jse 03 sjualed Mmoj|y ‘uoydnJisul
SALIp 0} BIEP 1BY} BSN U3y} pue
elep azAjeue am moy ‘elep 123[|0d
amM moy ‘ejep jo aosuelodwii
3Y3 uo sjualed moys/uie|dxs |
03 Ajlunyioddo ue spinoid |

sjualed
Joj dwedjoog ejeq

‘S|9A9| (Juswissasse

3ALBW.IO) pUE ‘}un JO pud
‘BINPOIN ‘YVLS) JUBWISSasse [ed0] |
pue a1els ay3 1e ejep JUSWISSASSe |
juapnis je 3upjoo| ynoge T 0} |

T pue sdnoJs ul Jje1s Yum 3Jom o3
wea] ejeq Jno Joj saiunuoddp ,

‘weajl ejeq ayi
yum ,sheq ejeq,
40 uonenupuo)

#Kauiond sy
Jo 34ed se ansund am
illeaus A3o3e.3s SIY) SS0OP JBYAA | |[IM SDISSIBAS JBYAA

SAOH13NW ADILVHLS

$924N0S9Y PUE $31331e01G A



6T

‘|el0In] ay3 s3e8.4d
01 J4€13s 4o} Suipun4

papaau

39 1ySiw jey3 salddns |

Aue pue quawdojanaq

|[euOlSsaj0.d |

‘sa1niisqns 1o} Sulpun4

‘e1e@ ASAINS JUBlEY

‘(s;uawissasse aAew.o)) Sainseaw
[e20] YySnoay1 ymmous paseatou|

"SIUBISSASSY SAN
pue y¥yvisS ysnoayl ymmous paseatou|

v Auoud

"} asn

aM Moy pue ejeq jo souepodwl
a3 Sujure|dxa ausgam UISIg
9y3 uo |elo3ny e ‘dwedjoog eieq
puane jou op jeys siuased Jo4
"}aspulw

YimoJ3 e uiejulew pue aA3iyde
0} MOY pue ‘sueaw 3l 1eym ‘smoys
1 1eyMm - sjualed pue syuspnis

0} elep juapnjis uipinold uo
Je1s yum syiom wes| eleq syl

3)IsqaMm PISI]
ay3} uo |el0In} eleQg

sjuaJed
pue sjuapnis
yum eleq Suilieys



0c

"19spulW Yymous e ulyum ||e - 31 jo adueniodwi sy pue ssadold ay3 puelsiapun syuaied pue sjuapnis

"S9peJs Juawssasse panosdwil Aj@1ewn|n pue ‘uopdnJisul aALp o3 elep jo afesn
Pasea.oul ‘suolesisAuO0d elep pawIoyul/3|geiojwod Suiney ‘elep Sulpuelsiapun yeis jo afejuadiad Jaysiy AjSuiseasou)

Jeak

[o0Y3s TZ-|TOT Y3 JO PUS 3Y3 I& 9q O3 SIALIIS ID1ISIP B3 849YM Jo suondLIdsap sAnelljenb Jojpue eiep aAeIURND SpIACIy

{PoAR1YdE US3q SBY SSIDINS I MOW| 3D113SI] Y3 ||IM MOY pue AINIOLId SIYI JOJ jI| YOO| SSOIINS [|IM JBUAA

$5922NG 3UlINSE3|,|

 Ajoud



é(s)jooyas
paynuapi inoA fo syuawywiwod d3Jis
ay3 poddns s1yl saop sAom jpymuj o
¢SMalniaaul
uapnys ¢ uonaafay-f1as Anb3 ay |
éiuawnaop ,suaddpoH buiuipa] moH,,
ay1 Aq pasuanyful siyy s sAom pym uj o
:sjooyas paynauapi yiim s3o13sig o4 e
ésupyd wiia3-buoj s,33143S1p 3y3
puD sjuBWIIWIWIOI 12410 03Ul 3L SIYl Sa0p MOH @
éansind
0] Juawwiwod 1ybii 3yl s1yl saypw IDYM e
éazulioud o3 Buiylawos so abiawa sy pip Aym e
ésuonp.idsp pup sanjpA “‘UoisiA
5,1214351@ 2Y31 03Ul 3Lf JUSWIHPWIWIOD S1Y) S30P MOH e
:asuodsad siy3
buizfo1d uaym uonpiapisuod ojul 3yl Ajpyuajod o3 sbuiy|
if31oud e siyy st AYp
ar-lor w
$S922NS puajxa 03 az3liolid aMm [[IM JBYAA

Ayaolud 4nQO

‘Ays011d yfif b aADY 10U S0P 3914351 Y3 fi Pa13Jap G UDI UOLI3S SIY ]

S ALIMOIYd

S Ao



iS9I3a1e.41S 3say)
340ddns o3 A4essadau
aJe (S[enpiAipu| 'ss92ons 3uisnes ul jnydjay aq |jim

‘s9ssa00.4d Asuoly | 3Byl Jeak By3 Sulinp JUnd330 ||IM Je3 Aol siya
‘ooedg ‘s|npayas) | sauiod apnjpuj j9dusIRyIp € Subjew Jo 34ed se ansind am
$92.N0sa. JBUYAA | SI ASSIBUIS SIY] JI MOLD| DM ||IM MOH illeaua A3a3eu3s S1Yy SSOP JBYAA | ||Im SSIS3EUIS JBUAA

S30¥NOS3Y $S300NS ONISNVD SAOH.LIW ADILIVYLS
$92UN0S9Y PUE $318338.13S A3

S Auoud



€¢

Jeak
[°0Yds TT-|TOT SY3 JO pPus aY3 38 9q O SBALIIS IDLISIP 9Y3 S49Ym Jo suondlidsap sAnEII[enb Jojpue e3ep aApeluenb apiroay

{P3ASIYDE US3Qq SBY SSIIONS §I MOUD| 1D113SI SY3 ||IM MOY pue AILIoLid SIY3 40} jI] YO0| SSIINS [[IM JBYAA

$5925Nng SULINSEI|,|

5 Awoud



144

Byoesp -  [uaY) BOTSSof
Jaydea) - SSION Ioqury
uapnis | yoneH YeAN
uspms S[OUOIN MOIpUY
uapnis ‘ JuIOqs() euURLIg
awspms SN Y
Juopms B 00
uspnis oy eoeIn
juaied N D L e |
1uaJed , %o%om ua9[[0)
jualed QuI0qgs() UOSATY
jualed QIOWLIDAITT [AI0Y))

(3/qe21dde 41)

jooyas

‘sjuasaudal
[ENpIAIpUl 343 [o0Yyds 3y} ‘Bqedijdde uaym ‘pue ‘(3uased Usydesy ‘|edidulid *8'3) 9j04 JIBY3 ‘WEd) d|Dd BY} JO SIaquiaW ay3 Ajauapl 03 Mojaq adeds ay3 asn

SJaquIa, wed|

"SUO1e|NZaY §,43UOISSIWWOD JO TT'00T§ YIIM 9IUBPIOIIE Ul SIBYI0 PUB ‘Yels [ooyds ‘suaied yim uogeynsuod ui padojaasp ag 1snw d1dd aylL
puno.syoeg

uonedippJed JapjoyaeIs

Ssadold s,weal JnQo



T4

Jojesisjujwpy
Jojelisiuiwpy
Jayoea|

§5920.( S,wea| InQ

S[OUOIN ALre]
e[[eje] ueLg

uoiadiag eulf,



dnou3qgns paynuapi yoes wod}
s1uapnis :sjooyds Alepuodas

dnou3qns paynuapl yoea
WwioJ} ualp|lys yum sjualed

dnou3qns
paynuapl yoes Suiyoeay
loj s|qisuodsau siaydea]

diod =4y3

ojul pajedodiodul usaq sAey dno.s siyj jo saAgdadsiad ayy moH dnou2 Japjoyjels

"pajeJsodiodaul usaq aney (s)dnoudqns paynruapl syl Yum paleidosse siapjoysyels Jo saandadsiad ayl moy Ayausp|

AJUQ s|00Y2S |S1 YIIMm s1aLsI

e, 12/67/L

|ooyds B L 1Z/LTIL
N e i ) 12/12/L
[ooyas 12/0T/L

SRR oreq Bunsow

'sunasw 3uluued 4|DQ Jo suonelo| pue saiep ay3 Ajauapl 01 Mojaq 3|qel ayi asn
so1eQ 3UnSd

uopedidijued Japjoyayeis



"(99uBisap s,40]|30uBYD 3Y3 JO Joj[P2URY) BY3 ‘AN Y404 MAN UI) UoEEINPT JO pJeog Y3 pue Juspualuladng 2yl Aq panoudde aq 3snw ue|d jeuy ayL

dloa ¢
juawnooq Sujuue|ld 4IDd T

isjuswndop 3uIMmo||o) ay) ‘TZoz ‘0€ Ainr Aq A0S pPasAU®@ dIDa 03} Hwgns :s1013siq ||V

SUOIIDNJISU| UOISSILIGNS

*s@21oeud jeuononJisul
Ppue ‘sainpado.d ‘saldijod 19141sIp A0sdW pUe Wioul 0] J3PJO Ul BIEp SZA|BUE PUB MBIABJ O} Pasn a4 ||IM UOLRIOGE]|0D Joj 3wy [njSuluesN [JX 9

"(P)ZTOES pue (2)ZT0E§ me] uoneanpl Aq palinbas walsAs (Yddy) mainay BJUBWIOND |BUOISS3)0ld |[ENUUY 3y] Jo uoneluswa|dwi ay} jo ued
SE SI9pe3| |00Y2s pue siaydes) aAlIYe ainqLsip Ajgennba pue ‘uielal ‘dojansp ‘UnJdas 03 paysi|qelsa aq |im Yyoeosdde swalshs anisuayaidwod v Ox s

‘saiouase o1jqnd ySnouys
uonnquisip pue ‘elpaw ay3 ysnodyy uounqguisip ‘}dulalu] ayl uo Sunsod se yans ‘sueaw d1gnd ySnoiyi sjqejieae Ajpim apew aq |[IM d1Dd YL ax v

"ue|d siy3 uly3Im paqLiasap spoya d18e3el1s sy 1oddns Ajjny ||im JeY) SISpE3| [00YIS pUE SIBYIea} 03 papinoid aq [|IM JuswdojaAsp |BUOISS}01d Ox '€
"dduepusyie Juapnis Jejn3al jo Aep 151y ay3 Jo Sujuuisaq ay3 ueyy Jaie| ou pajuswsldwi aq 1M dIDA YL X T
‘panoidde s| 3 auojaq ue|d 8y} uo JusWWOI pue ue|d

31 Jo Juswdo|anap ay3 uj ajedpiJed o1 siap|oyayels Joy Aylunyioddo jnySujueaw e apirosd oy (TT°00T ¥D) Bunjey uoisag-paJleys o syuswsadinbal ay
Yim 32UBpI0odIE Ul SIaY10 pue ‘Yels jooyds ‘syualed yiim uonelnsuod ui padojanap usaq sey (d10d) ueld juawanoidwi aaisuayaidwo) 12143s1q ayL Ox 't

‘uoissiwqgns o3 Jold wa)l Yoes 03 IXau xoq ay3 ul X, Ue ade|d
suoloaJI

S”JURINSSY uolssiugng

S9JUBINSSY UOISSIWGNS



wea] Juawdojanag d3ds [00Yds [ed3ua) uosipe 3yl

:Ag padoaad( APAnBIOqR[[0)

71-3d JOLISI(T [00YIS [BHUSD UOSIPRIN  [00TOS [eNUS) UOSIPE
PIAIIS SIpRIN) W\ [00YdS JPLYSIQ

¢c-1c0c
ue|d uoljeanpg aAlsuayaidwo |[ooyss

AyunuoddQ ¢ |1Djs < @6pajmouy B

INIWLHVdId NOILYDONAd3
21e1G MIOA MIN

98ed 43n0) 43S



98ed J3n0) 43S



305 307 JO JUsWdo[PASq
303 IN043N0Jy L ANUNWI0) [00UJS 9yl YIIM pajoaulo)) SUIAEIS
TIUOIA AG JIUOIN —- d30S JNOA guidojanad

d305 oL SUTTIAN

SUaddeH Sululea| MOH

Ol 10J UonI3[jay-J] TNb3

d3DS 9U3 BUIdO[aAS( JO S0UBAPY Ul SIUSPNIS SUIMSIAISIU| UO S0UBPIND

[E[J0INT O

Son|e/, pPUE SUONEJIdsy 5,[004JdS JNOA @nsing 01 d3)S JNOA Suls] e
1Y :2Msgam Suluue|d Juawanoidw| g3SAN

wes] 8yl J0] S82IN0SvY

‘A8ajeays
1ey) Juawa|dwi 03 Atessadau ale Jey) saainosal Aue pue ‘sjiejua ASa1es3s ay3 yeym ‘ASa3e.1s SIY3 YIIm ssaoons agned [Im Ayl moy Ajnuapi o3 pasu
[IiM sWea} [00YdS "JUaWWwWod 1ey) 8dUBAPE 03 |OOYDS 3yl MO||e ||Im 1Y) sal8a1el]s JapIsuod pjnoys Asyl ‘sjuswiwiwod J19y3 AJnuapl swiea} [ooyds Jayy

‘suopjeJidse pue sanjea s,j00Yds a3 03 193Uu0d

PINOYS SJUBWIWWOD 3} pue ‘elep JUadal JO MaIABI Pue ‘Uondajay-)|as Alinb3 ‘smaialaiul Juapnis ayl Ag pawIojul 8¢ SIUSUWIWWOI 3y} 18yl Juenodwi
SI 3 ‘njBulueawW 8 O] ‘JUSWHWWOD B SB 3AIS PN0I ,S/DIIIDW BUIUID3| PUD “WININILLIIND ‘SI13PD3]| ‘SI3YID3] UJ Pa3I3Lfa. SaN|ISWaY] aas ubd pliyd A1ang,,
Se yans “jJomalwely SUSAdEH BUIUIES] MOH ay3 Jo € a8ed uo Jeadde jey) sjuawalesls ||ny ay3 jo Auy ‘ised ay3 ul palinbal sem se ‘sease 103lqns oyioads
UM uSije 1snW SUBWHWWOI Jey} Juawalinbal ou s| syl "paynuspl ale 1eyl SJUSWHWWOD 3y} Sundsjas uaym AN|iqixal4 JO 10| B 9ABY SWea) [00Y2S

"SJUSWIIWILLIOD 3S3Y3 DUBAPE [|IM JeY) Sa18ajelis Ajpuapl
[I'M Wea) 8y} JuUawWWwWod yaes o4 ‘1esh |00yds zz-TZ0T Y1 J0) SJUSWWWOI { 03 Z AJauapl pue uoysanb siy} 01 sismsue ay3 ayey pjnoys wesj ayl

£94 03 YSIM M |00Y23S dY} pJemo} HJoM pue sjuapnis ano oddns 03 aziuoud
@M pInoys 1eym,, %jse pjnoys wes} ay3 uay] ‘¢ aded AjJenonued ,SUSAUEH SUTUIEST MOH,, JUSWNIOP Y} M3IA3S U} PUB PBUIE3| SBM JBYM SSNISIP
PInoys swea} jooyds ‘e3ep Asauns Suipn|dul ‘elep juadal Suimainal pue ‘uopds|yay-}|as Alnb3 ay3 Suissnasip ‘smaialaiu| Juapnls ay3 Suns|dwod Jayy

selfe)enS pue sjusw)wwo)

‘P40 L OSOUII Ul Bued uonediaeN ay) Suissadde Aq ueid
33 Jo suondas Yy} Ysnodyy aAow os|e ued noa ‘sSuipeay anjq 8y 03 1xau ajSueLy ay3 uo Supydid Aq papuedxa Jo pasde||od aq ued uejd ayi jo yed Auy

alejdwa|
swea] JojJ 8oueping

swea] Joj 3aueping



‘sdiysuopje|as asayy pjing

d|ay 03 AjuNWWOod JNOo UIYIM puUB [00YIS JNO UIYHM SUOIBUU0I Sulp|ing pue
8unoysal azyiiold 01 Wie A\ "SjUBPNIS JAYI0 pue synpe yum sdiysuone|a.
dunsnuy dojanap o3 ajqe aq 01 spaau Juapnls AJang ‘panoddns Ajjejuaw pue
3|qe3s Ajjeuaw Suljaa) 10U aie Ady3 JI UIBS| J0UUBD SIUBPN]S 3snedaq ansind
03} Juepodwi S| JUBWWWOI SIY] "Y3[eay |BIUSW ,SIUSPNIS JNO YUM YoNno)

ul doay 01 pasu am 1ey1 papIIsp SABY aM 310423y} Jeah [ooyds ,jewlou,,

B 9ABY 10U [|Im ASY] 1BY] pauIaduod aJe sjuapnis ‘shanins o} Sulpioddy
‘looyds je SuiSuo|aq JO 9SUSS B SABY PUEB 9)BS [934 0] SJUIPNIS JUBM S\

"‘Allunwiwod ay3 pue Yeis ‘syuapnis
guowe sdiysuoye|as |euonows pue [e120s aARisod SulJa3s0) 03 HWWOD I

T UsWWWo)

ésupyd wuiay-buoj s,jooyas ayl
puD S]U3WIIWIWIOI J13Y10 03Ul I SIY) S30p MOH e
éonsind
0] Juawwwod 1ybli ayl syl sayow pyp e
éSmainiayu|
1uapnis éuonaafay-Jjas Anb3 ay
éiuawnaop ,suaddpp buiuipa] moH,, aya Aq
pasuaniful JUaWNUWIWOI S1Y] I SAbm 1pym u| e
éo}
Jwuwods o1 buiylawos sp abiawa siyz pip Ay, e
£uoisin s,jooyds
3y} ojuf 34 JUSWIIWIWIOI SIY]) SIOP MOH @
:asuodsai siy3 buiyfoio
uaym uoyniapisuod ojui a1 Aprualod o3 sbuiyy
djuswjjwwod siyj bupjew am ase >_._>>

£22-1202 4o} ajowoud
[[!M @M JUSWIIWIWOD BUO S| JeYM

JUSW)IWWOo) InQ
I LINJWLINWOD



sal|ddns ‘SBuiuue|d

(EIERCTIEIER]

‘saljquiasse
pajualio juspnis)

weJsso.d ay3 yoddns

1eyl sanlAnde Alejjloue
pue juswdojanaq
|euoissajoud

‘weJSoid ay3 yoddns

01 sanlanoe Asejjioue

pue jJusawdojanaq

|[euoIsSaj0.d

*sapiAnoe |

AJejjoue ‘Suisuaj|

“uawdojanaqg

|[BuOISS304d

"1913SIp Jno

0] Mau Jjels Joj dd Aue
pue [emaual asuadi]

¢ Solbalel)s asay)
Hoddns 0} Aiessaoau
ale (s|enpiAlpuj
‘S95S9201d ‘“Aauoy
‘ooeds ‘a|npayos)
$931N0Ssal JBYAA

S3DUNOS3Y

~ "1UaA3 s1y3 03 Sujujenad
Asnins e wouy yoeqpas4

JBIS puB SJUSPNIS  JUSBAS Hoeq WO |

‘ejep |edsa)a4 Ateurdidsiq |
H suoddng

pue suopuaniau|
|eloineyag aAnIsod

Amctnmh
‘431Ul ‘|1e4) eiep AsAung |

G-Nd Sululesq [euoows [eI20S |
‘ejep |essaas Adeundiosig S o

*(Bunds |
‘J91UIM ‘|1e4) eiep AsAung | Z1-9 Suluiea] |euopowd [B[DOS  S3I11Ieid DALRI0ISIAY
— TS ... ... o, Wi 1. T yoeoiddy
weJSo.d ay3 elep Jo $324n0S | 431Ny :32uasyj|a1y|
Aue auojdx3 *(8unds | |euoyowy

193Ul ‘||e4) eiep AsAung | G-) Sujuleaq |euoyowsy |e0S 10} J23U3) 3|eA

‘apinoad |

[llm/ued weiSoud ayy

elep Jo saaunos asn ‘(Sunds |

J83UIM ‘||ed) erep Asauns |
*SS829nSs buibneb
u jnydjay 8q [jim jey} sesh
8y} buunp 1n290 [|IM Jey}
sjuiod apnfou| ¢89uaiayip
e bupjew si A6ajess
SIY} JI mouX SM ||iMm MOH

weiSouad

8-)d 8uluieaq |euoyowd |eldoS 73S dais puodas

£IUuswjiuwo siy}
slieyus Abajelss siy) saop jeypa | 1o ped se ansind sm
[lIm saibsjens Jeypn

SS320NS ONIDNVYO

SAOH.13N ADIIVAHLS

$921N0say pue saibajens Aoy

T JUBWIWWO)



‘sal|ddns
pue ‘qusawdinba
‘sjelalew ‘Suiuueld

‘3uiuana

3y} 1o} papaau
sallddns/s|elsa3ew
‘Buiuueld

*sly3 yoddns

03 SUOP SIUBAD 10}
sal|ddns pue Sujuue|d

ejep AaAaing

"JUaAS B3 e
X0( sjuswwod/suonsadang
"JU3AS 3Y3] 1e Sduepuany

‘Supydom s1 adaid

SIY3 |[am moy 03 Sujuiepad
Asnuns e wouy yoeqpasd

‘Ajlunwwod
3Y31 pue sjuapnis 40} sasn [egqualod
Yum uspJses Ajlunwwod e a3eannd

pue a3ea.d Jels pue ‘syusapnis ‘syusled
‘uopew.ojul 393

pue ‘suonsanb yse ‘4isiA 01 sjualsed pue
sjuspnis suimojje ‘wniseuwAs syl ui dn
19s siaAojdwa pue sanisianlun/sa8s||0d
ealy "yoeatino Ajlunwiwiod/iuspnis
(*218 ‘saniAnde Sulpuoq
Ino-}28yd/ui-y28y2) spuapnis jo sdnoss
[|lews Jojuaw yeis °Je3s pue suapnis

T JUBWWWO)

uapien Ajunwiwo)

YSIN Apeay
193Je) pue 283j|0)

(8uriojusw
juapnis-}els) sasnoy



aa18e %409 |00Y2S |eJ3ud) UOSIPEIA 0} Pa3dauu0d 19na(q 994 |

Ajleuoniows |eos pue Ajjesjwapede

9a.48e %0/ y1oq (uad)pjiya Aw jo spasu ay3 Sunasw si [00YdS |BJIUD) UOSIPEIA Kemung Ajiwe
aa.18e %0/ P|IYy2 Aw 1noge a1ed [00YdS [eJIUd) UOSIPEIA] 18 Jeis
aa.8e %0/ [00YDS |BJlud) UOSIPEIA 0} PA323UU0D S|334 PlIYd AN

SuiA|Inq 4agqAa/3uiA|ng
saA %0/ J0o sanss| ay3 ssappe 01 y3noua Sujop |00YIS |BJIUS) UOSIPBIA S| Aaning yeis

9a43esIp %09 [00YdS |eJlua) uosipelp 1e wajqo.d e si BulAjng |934 noA oQg

8uiA|IngqiaqAa/3ulA|ng jo anssi ay3 1noge

9a.8e %459 S1U3pN]s 31e2NP3 01 YSNOous op |00YIS |BJIUD) UOSIPEIA S20Q
9aJ8esIp %59 |[00Yds |edjua) uosipelA 1e wa|qosd e s| SulAjingsagAd 934 noA o Asning JspNig
9a43esIp %Sy |ooyds |edjua) uosipel 1e wajqoad e si SulAjnq |934 noA oQg

99.8e %58 |0OY2S [BJIUSD UOSIPEIAl 1B 3jES |93 |

(asube Ajbuoijs io asibe ¥ “H’a)
asuodsau palisag

(s)uswelels Jo (s)uonysanp AsAing

:JuswiWWoD siy) yym ssaiboud Jno 1noge yoeqgpas) poob sn aAIb |jim sesuodsal AsAins asay) aAsljaq o\

juelq
19| 8q p|noys uonaas 1eyi ‘ou sl ydwoud ,an31[2q am,, B 01 JOMSUE S,W e} 33 §| *Palou o 1YSiw Juawwwod siy3 3noge ssalgoid moy apiosp pjnoys
swiea} [ooyds ‘anbjun s| JUBWHWWOD YoES 3JUIS “JUBWWWO SIY3 03 }99UU0I MO|3q PaJBYS SIUSWSILIS J31[2q a3 JI JOPISUOI 03 PalIAUI 2B SWEea) [00YIS

SaWO09)NQ palise( JeaA-ay)-jo-pud

T JUSWIWWOo)



'S9SEaJdul J0141SIp [00YIs 3y} 03 SSaUpaldauu0d Jualed JI 995 ‘ejep Asains ysnoay

1ead ay1 1noy3noJay) sa13ajeJis pue SUOLIBSISAUOD
«9210e1d dAneI0)Sal, alow ul SuiSe3us Jels pue syuspnis 3as 03 31| pjnom am ‘wesSoud ay3 Jo g Jeah Suneys 1snf ySnoyyy

JeaA 3] JO 35IN0J BY3] JIAO S|BIID)DJ JO|3SUN0I/|BIOIARYS( Ul SBSBIIDP 93S 0} YI| P|NOM 3\

‘Aey 03 Asenuer wody syulod a8ejuadiad
0T Jay3joue jo aseaou| ue pue Asenuer 0} Jaquiardas woudy syuiod aSejuadiad QT Jo aseatou| ue Isea| 3e 3as 03 ay||
pInom a3 Jaquiaidas ul sadejusdlad aseq Jno wouy uondallp aAlIsod B Ul puaJl siaquinu ASAJINS INo 23S 01 1| PINOM 3\

"1eak |00Y2s gg-120Z S JO pus 8y} Je 8q 0} SALIS 8M aI8Um Jo suoiduosep aAleljenb Jo/pue ejep aAleuend

Juswijwiwod siy) yum ssalboud no jnoge yoeqpas) poob sn aAIb |jim 1n220 Buimojjo) ay) Buiaey aAsIjaq AN

T JUBWHWWO)



"JJB1S J3Y10 Ylm 3jeloqe||od 03 awl pue 1ysney Suiaq si 1eys

wn[n2144nd Jiayl uo 303}jal 01 awn pasau Asyl 1ey) aziudodal siaydea] ‘seale
juaiu0d Suowe AJualsisuod pue Suluiell Jeis YHm Sjaaa] apels ssoloe Sulyoeal
uo >4om 03 SulNURUOD ale 3\ °|ooyds Y31y Jaye a)1| 10} [N4SSaINS |33} 0}
sjuapnis uno aJiedasd 01 Ajjiqisuodsal 8yl aney am [00YIs B Se 1ey] aAsI|aqg 3

"SS900NS JlWapede ,siuapnis ajowoud 03 sa18a3ells |euoLINIISUl
9jep-03-dn Jeis uno Jayo 03 Juawdo|anap |euoissajold Suipinoid 03 JWILWOD I

7 WUBWWwWo)

¢supjd wuaz-buoj s,Jooyas ayi
pup sjuU3aWWIWIOI 1310 03Ul 3L SIY1 S30p MOH e
égansind
01 Ju3wywwod ybli 3y S|yl SaoW DY, e
¢SM3INIRU|
1uapnis éuonaalfay-f1as A1nb3 ayy
éiuawnaop ,suaddpH buluipal moy, ay Aq
pasuanpful JU3WWIWOI SIY] SI SADM IDYM uj e
o
Jwwod 01 buryawios sp abiawa siyl pip AYym e
ZUoIsIA s,JooYds
3y3 oqul 34 JUBWYWIWOI SIY] S30p MOH @
:asuodsal siy3 buiyfoio
uaym uonpiapisuod ojui 3o} Ajpruaiod o} sbuiy |
Jluswiiwwod siyj bunjew am ate AYpa

¢TT1202 104 sjowoud
[[1M 8M Jusw}iwwod auo si Jeypy

Juswiiwwo) IO
¢ INJINLINNOD



ot

ad 4o} Suipuny

ad 404 Suipuny

dd Joj Sulpuny

‘salddns

pue @d Jo4 Suipung

¢, Solbajel)s asay
Joddns 0] Auesssosu
aie (sjenpiAipuj
‘S9SS990.1d ‘Asuoly
‘aoedsg ‘a|npayos)
$921n0sal JeYAA

S32¥NOS3Y

*S]UBISSDSSE YYLS |

WoJ} SHNS3J YIMouS aALISOd

ueaA syl anoys8noayy
pasn 8ulaq sa1893e41S |

‘uonodnJisul 13 moddns
1ey1 sjuelsissy Suiyoea] pue ‘siaydes}
uoyeanp3 |eads ‘siaydeal y13 Jo4

9s9y3 aAJasqo |[Im sjeddulld |

T1-6 3sn3ny

~ 'SJUBWISSISSE YYIS |

woJdj} sjjnsal r_tso._m 9ALISOd

"‘SunluM pue Suipeay ui Apnis jo

1eaA syl 1noysnouys
pasn 8ulaq sa18a1e4)S |

uesh ayy |
1noysnouayy Supjiewyduag

*SS829nSs buibneb

ul [nydiay 8q [[im jey} JesAh
3y} buunp 1nd20 [jIm jey)
sjuiod spn|ou| ¢,20usiaip
e bupjew si Abajeus

SIY} JI MOUX SM |[lIM MOH

SS3J0NS ONIONVYO

om-oﬂ»__ﬁ,

3533 2AJ3sqO ||IM s|edidulld |

uoponJisu| dnodo |jews pue Suliaiuo)
ysnouayi st pue siapeay Sunioddng
~ s|enplAlpul 0}

- Ajisea swod jou saop Bujjjads pue ‘Sullum |

‘Buipeau usym Adeusyl| yoeas o3 Aem

aAnduasald pue onsouselp ‘leguanbas

‘painionuis ‘Adosuasyinw ‘Ua1jdxa 23.1Q

ilieyus Abajens siy) saop 1eypA

SAOHL3N

S90IN0say pue salbo)ens Aoy

7 WUsWWwWo?)

suun a3yl yum uoddns/3ujulesy panupuo)

Z1-9 ‘lyem

BIAIO YHM Sunlm
pue Suipeay Suiyoeay
Joj Apnis jo sjun

S-) clyem

BIAIO YMm Sunim
13 Suipeay Suiydesy
104 Apms jo syun

yoeoudde
|euononaisuj
weysuy||i9-uouo
sy
9JU3aS S30209 WHO

ZJUsu}iWoD Siy}
JO Led se ansind am
[IIm saibs)ens Jeypn

ADILVYLS



T

ad 404 Sujpun4

ad 404 Suipuny

‘yels Suoddns oy
papaau sajjddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘saininsqns
‘ad 4o} Buipuny

‘jels Suiuoddns Joy
papaau saljddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘saynjasqns
‘ad 40} Suipuny

"jje1s Supuoddns oy
papaau sajjddns/s)ooq
Aue pue ‘saynigsqns
‘ad 4o} Buipuny

Qd doj Buipuny

‘AAuns Jje1s pue Juapnis
suopeAlasqo |edpuldd

suoneAsasqo |ediduld
suopneasasqo |edidulid

.mu_zmm‘_ JUa@WISSassy
SAN pue synsaJ uisa) Yvis

JeaA ay1 inoysnoay
pasn Bulaq sa1823e43s
35331 9A195qO0 |[Im s|edidulid

"S}{NSaJ JUBWISSASSY
SAN pue synsaJ Sunsal Yvis

1ead sy} 1noysnouyy
pasn Suiaq sai8ajess
9591 9AJ9sqO ||Im s|edidulid

S1|NSal JUlWISSasSy
SAN pue sjnsal 8unsal Yvis

1eaA ay3 Inoys8nouyy
pasn 3ulaq sa1393e41s
3SaY31 aAJasqo ||Im sjedidulid

€T pue ZT 1sn3ny

*SiauJled| paosuenpe
Joj uononJisul Suiesua ‘pajenualayip
uo snJoj Yyym juswdo|anap yeis

Alnb3 eaue ay) ul Juswdo|anap Heis

JeaA jooyds ay3 Inoy8nouyy
Aep Aians yjeis Auepuodas pue Asejuawa|g
YUM Supjiom aq |[Im Yoeod SoewayleiA

(4eaA jooyos ay3 Sulnp yuow
yoea sAep ¢) JeaA ayi 3noysnouyy TT-9
SsapeJs yum 3upjiom aq ||Im [YeM EIAIO

(4eaA jooyas ay3 Sulnp yuow

yoes sAep g) JeaA ay3 1noysnouysy g-y
sapelsd yum Supjiom aq [|IM [Yep BIALIO
‘|[aA3] SH/SIN @Y1 1e uononaisul Jyoddns

oym sjuejsissy Suryseal pue ‘siaydea]
a4n)ndu8y 4ayodes] ssauisng ‘4aydea] yyesH
‘slayoea) Yie ‘siayoea)] saipnis |eldos
‘siayoea] 9ouaIds ‘s1aydea} p3 |e1ads ‘v13
Seale 1Ualu0d SSoJIe SI9}IM pue sispeal
se p|1yd Asans Suide3us pue Suiyoeay

7 WUBWiwwo)

siduJed| pajuenpe

0} WwN|nd144nd
palenualayip
‘BuiBuajjeyd Suipinoid
juawdojanaqg
|euoissajold Ayinb3
*yoeod saewayiew
PLISIP Ym

Suiuuejd winjnaNd
‘Buiyoeod ayis-up

IYEM BIALIO YUm
8ujuuejd winjna1aNd
‘Buiyoeod ays-uQ

IYEM BIALIO YHMm
Sujuuejd winpnoaNd
‘Buiyoeod ayis-up

C1-9 ‘lyem

BIAIIO UM Sunum
13 Suipeay Suiydea
Joj Apnis jo syun



[4"

Z JUswWiwwo)



€T

épaiuasaidau
%59 pue ‘panjeA ‘pawJyje aie ssnUBp! [eAnnd ||e |33} noA o foning Ajiwey
%G9 ¢ANuBip pue 10adsal yum paleasy aJe sjuapnis [|e 3eyl |934 noA og
¢Ainba punoue pausisap jJuswdojanap
%0L |euoissajoud ysnoua Suipinoud si 39143SIp Y3 |99} oA oQg
%0L. ¢12113s1p ay1 Aq Ajjeuoissajoud payioddns |93} noA og Kaning yeis

éluawdo|anap |euolssajoud

%0L Ajijenb y3noua Suipinouid si jooyds [e43ua) UOSIpelAl |934 NoA og

épajuasaidals
%G9 pue ‘panjeA ‘pawliyje ase ssUIP! |eIN N ||e |98} oA oQ AoAIng JuspmyS
%59 ¢AjuBip pue ypadsal yum pajeasy ale ﬂcm._uBm ||e 3eys |93 noA oQ

(aaube Ajbuoss 1o saibe ¥ ‘ba)
asuodsal palisag

(s)uswajels Jo (s)uonsanp AsAing

;Jusuiwwod siyl yum ssalboud ano jnoge yoeqpas) poob sn oAb [im sesuodsal AaAIns a8say) aAaljeq ap\

ue|q
13| 2q p[noys uonaas eyl ‘ou st dwoud ,aA31[3q aM,, B 0] JaMSUE S,WES) B} J| *PAIOU 3q IYSIW JUBWHWWOD SIy} Jnoge ssaiSoid moy apioap pjnoys
SWea} |00yds ‘anbiun S| JUSWHWWOI Yoes 35UIS “JUSWIWWIO) S|Y]} 0] }03UU0D MO|3q PaJBYS SIUSWDILIS Ja1[2q Y3 JI JOPISUOD 03 Pa3IAUI 2B SWEea) [00YdS

SaWwo092]NQ palise( JesA-ay)-jo-pu

Z JUBWHWWOo)



14"

"SJUBLUSSASSE SAN PUE ‘SJUSLUSSBSSE YY/LS ‘SIUDWISSISSE DALIEWIOS Ul $3109s 13ySIy/ymols aas Ajprewn|n

1eaA jooyds ay}
1noysnoJyl uononJisul Ajiep ui pasn Sulaq sa18a1e41s pue s1daduod a3 JO 3JOW 335 ‘SUOLIBAISSCO SALRSIUIWPE YSnoayL

"pua s.JeaA 1e ejep ASAIns uno ul spuaJll yimods aanisod aas 03 aYi| pjnom ap

Jeak |00Yos gz-1Z0Z 8u} JO pus sy} Je aq 0} SAL)S M alaym Jo suoiduosap sAleljenb Jo/pue ejep aAleueny

“Juswiyiwwod sy} yum ssaiboud uno jnoge yoegpas) poob sn aAIb [jim Jn2o0o Buimol|o) ay) Buiney aAalag apn

Z WUBWHWWO)



ST

"looyds y3iy Jaye 1a34ed e 4o Apeau 934 Jo pue Sujules) o} syied

UMO JI3y3 9S00Y2 03 135 ||I)S aY3 aAeY ||Im sjuapnis ‘Aja1ewn|n ‘sjeos asayy
9A31Yoe 03 Alessadau s||1)s apInoid am Jey) |BLIUSSSD S| 3 OS ‘SI3UIY] B2
pue siaules| 8uolal| Jo Ajlunwwod e SuneAnR N ale am ‘SHIA JO JuaWILeLS
uoissiw ay3 03 SuIpJ0IJY "SIUBPNIS JO UOLIS SSOUD B 0] USAIS Sem Jey)
alleuuonsanb e uo paseq 21do} Juerodwi ue se PasiaLWwa JUSWHWIWOI SIYyL

"ZT 9peus 1sod 03 y-a.d wody Sujuies] yum paseSus pue |nyssadons 93y
0} uollepunoj e aAalyde 03 Ajunwwod Jno pue syuapnis Suidjay 03 JW WO 3\

¢supjd wuay-buoj s,jooyss ayl
puD sjUBWIIWWIOI 13410 01U 1L SIY] S30p MOH e
égansind
0] Juawiuwiwod 3ybii 3yl syl saypw Ipyp e
¢SMalniayu|
uapnis éuonaalfay-Jas Anb3 ay
éiuawnaop ,suaddoH bujuipal moH,, ayr Aq
pasuanifu) Juawiwwon siyl s SAom pymuj e
éol
Jwwod 03 buryiawos so abiawa siy1 pip Aymy e
cuoisia s,jooyas
ay3 ojuj 3y JUWIWIWOI SIY] S30p MOH e
:asuodsal siy3 buiyfbid
uaym uonniapisuod ojul o3 A|jpruaod o3 sbuiy |
juaswjwwos siyj bupjew am aie AYym

¢22-1202 104 9jowoud
II1M M Juawijiwwod auo si Jeypm

Jusuiwwo) JnQ

"JUSWWIWIOI Iy D SADY 10U SI0P [00YIS 3y} JI Pa313jap 3G UbI UOLIIS SIYL

€ JUBWHWWO)

€ LNINLINNOD



91

~ pue ‘s)peus ‘(Jlaquisw

Jeis T) sauianoe

“Aanuns Juapnis |

ul uidaq ||im wesdoud ‘Ajjleuonowsa pue

ay1 Suuojuow yeis douepuany | Ajje1dos [nyssadons |934 syuapnis SuidjsH qn|D sjeinwesyu|
— . St N A . S D A A . ‘
S1uUapnN1s Joj (yoeus)
pooj 3uipinoad pue |
(31 uesiem siaquinu ‘(Aressa2au
sJuepuane JI yeis J1) aunr Jo jaam puodas ay3 |pun
T leuonippe ue yum - SuluunJ pue 12¢0320 JO Y}29M 1S4y 3Y3
1y3iu yoea yeis z) ysu "S]UBWISSISSE | Sunels ‘uoissas Yoea 10j JNoY T “23m |

yoea gn|d yiomawoy
Sunojuow yeis

uo sapess panosduwil
pue ‘sapeus ‘@duepuany |

Jad s1y3iu ¢ unu |Im weiBoud ‘|nyssalons
8uij@a) pue yum suapnis uidjaH

qn[d YIoMawoH

‘sa||ddns Aue - ASmnsijualed ‘wiN[na1JNd |
pue ‘syiassap/Jauulp , SSNJSIp pue 1e 00| 0} |[ooYyds Jno 0}
‘uluueld = S1UDAS 9SBY) 01 SdUBPUANY  SaIjiwe) SuniAul - JuawWaSeSus Ajlunwwo) (s)1y8IN wnjnoan)

- Asnuns juaied

“ueah ayy
1noysnoay) Suiuiea| ale syuapnis Jeym
uo snJoj yum juswagesus Ajlunwwo)

‘JUSAS 3y} J0J papasu

sal|ddns ‘Buluueld  S}USAS 9S3Y3 O} JUBPUINY suopelqaja) Sujusea
‘uonenpe.s Joye Jeal

"JUSAS 3y} o) papaau T ASnins uonenpeus 1sod
saiiddns ‘Ayunwiwod | ”
2] 01 uopediunwwod
‘(@amiwwod) Sujuueld
¢ Solbajel)s asauy)
uoddns 0] Alessaosu
ale (s|enpiAipuj
‘S9SS820.1d ‘Asuoi
‘ooedg ‘s|npayos)
S991N0Sal JBUAA

‘Asnins uonenpeus pue |
1UBAS By} 1k dduepuasny |
*$5900NS buibnepb |
ul njdiay 8q |jim jey 1esh
ayj buunp 1n220 |jIMm Jey)
sjulod apnfou| ¢8ousiaip
e bupjew si Abajess
SIY} Jl MOUX OM ||IM MOH

‘uonienpeJs 3sod Joj syusapnis
Supnedaud pue juswageua Ajjunwiwo)

W3IN
J93ie) pue a83j|0)

ZUBWIWILIOD SIY}
Jo ped se ansind am
[lIm saibajens Jeusn

slieyus Abajens siyj saop Jeypn

S3UNOSIY

SS332NS ONIDNVYO SAOH.L3IN ADILVYLS

$92JN0SaY pue salbalens Asy

€ JUBWIWWo))



LT

juawdinba ‘(z) Auanoe
9y} Sulojiuow yeis
"S)2BUS pue

‘seljddns ‘(T) Ayianoe
9yl Suliojuow yeis

qnjo syl yum
9Jus14adxa |nyssalans e
aABY 0} sueaw ayl yum
siuapnjis apinoad o3
Aessadau juawdinba
pue (sisquaw

Jeis g-T) sanlanoe

8yl Suliojuow Yeis
‘qn|2

3y Joj papaau sajjddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaquaw
Hels T) senianoe

ay1 Sulioyuow yeis
‘qnp2

ay31 Joj papasu saljddns
pue ‘s)oeus ‘(J1aquaw
4eis T) sanianoe

ay1 Sullojyiuow yeis
qnp

3y} Joj papasu saljddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaquaw
Jeis T) sanianoe

ay1 Suuoyuow YJeis
"qn|2 ay3 4oy

papasu sajjddns Aue

elep Asning
sauepuany
Asnuns juapnis
$S920NS JlWapedy
2ouepuany

Asnung juapnis
$S920NS J|Wapedy
2ouepusany

ASnuns quapnis

douepuany

20uepusny

aouepuany

3|qe1a3aA e 31eAl|nd 03 Joy1a30] awod
01 Jjels pue ‘syuapnjis ‘sjualed Suimo||y
"Apn1s Jo si1un ay3 wouy sa18aiesis

ay31 3uisn sioyine pue siapeaJ aq 03
sapiunyioddo aAey 03 SJUSPNIS MO||B ||IM
‘uoneonpa

Jaysiy piemos yied e ayey o3 Ayunuoddo
ue yum siuapnis suipinoid -uonnadwod
Joj apinoad Ajjuauund am jeym yum jooyas
u| pa8e3ua jou sjuapnis asoyy o3 yied

e Sulpinoad 22Uassa Ul - pajejad Je Jo
‘lealsnw ‘a139|Y3e jou si eyl uonpadwod
ul |[92xa 01 Ajlunjuoddo jeuonipeli-uou e
yim siuapnis suipinold ‘Ajjleuopnows pue
Ajje1d0s [nyssa3ons 934 syuapnis SuidjaH

yoam Jad sysiu

¢-T unu pue 1aqo1d0Q ul uidaq ||Im weuadoud
‘Ajleuonnows pue ‘Ajjeioos ‘Ajjesiwapede
|[nJssa20ns 934 sjuapnis Suid|ay

Joam J1ad sysiu

T unJ pue J2qo312Q Ul u1daq |jim weisoud
"Ajleuonows pue ‘Ajjedos ‘Ajjesiwaspede
|[nJssaons [934 syuapnis Suid|aH

yoam Jad ysiu

T unJ pue J2qo3dQ ut uidaq ||im weidoud

‘Ajleuonnows pue ‘Ajjeidos ‘Ajjesiwapede
|[nJssa2ans [934 syuapnis Suid|sH
‘Alljige|iene a2eds uo Suipuadap

3oam Jad sysiu g-T unJ pue 12qo1dQ

€ JUBWHWWO)

uapien Ajunwiwo)

gn|d siad/3ulpeay

qn|) suods-3

(11om se sanogqod
Jaylo pue ‘ASojouyday
auoaqg) sapnoqoy 083

(sauapnis Alejuawa)|3)
qnid 3ls

qn) s1sp|ing



8T

"ASojouyda 4oy Suipun4

(ye1s

2) 8uyjess Joj Suipuny
'sal|ddns

pue 3uyje)s Joj Suipuny

'13q0320 ul

dujuuidsq yuow yoea
Jo Aepsaupapn 15414
‘s|ealew /saljddns pue
‘siy) op 031 Asessadau

(-010 ‘ASojouydal

auoup ‘siaqulid gg 1) ASojouydsy asow

Sunuswsa|dwi jo sanljiqissod 1e )oo| uayi

‘ejep pue aney Ajpuauund am ASojouyday uno

ASAins jlels pue JuspnlS  Ssasse 03 JJels pue SJUapN3s JO 3aIWWO)
"S|eo3d J9aJed 19y} adueApe 01 Wayl

Jo) Aemyied Jayjoue aq pjnod siy3 ‘1L3sIp

Ano Ul s3l|lwe) awWos 40} SNSS| ue usaaq sey

AlABUUO) "suinoy [00YdS |ewIOU J3Ye

eleq AsAIng jualed s8uiuiesy/sasinod ayey3 03 Ayunuoddo
ue Ajlunwwod ay3 ul syjnpe apinold ‘ger

aouepuany  Sujuies aduelsiqg Jno jo ash ayl ysSnoayy

eleq AsAuns juaued (018 ‘Ayajes ‘ASojouyda ‘Bupjood
se yans saniunyoddo/saido) snolien)

dduepuany suopesisuowap ‘saniAnde ‘sixeads 3sano

134310 Yoea yum sdiysuone|a.

Jadasp aieAn|nd Aj@3ewn|n pue uapJes

€ JUBWIWWo)

wea] ASojouyday

sasse]) Allunwwo)

Y3IN Axunwwo)



6T

¢10111S1p [00Yas ay3 yum asow a8edua o3 Ajjunyuoddo
%0L ay1 Ajlunwwod ay3 Suipinouad [ooyds |BIIU3) UOSIPEIA S|
Aaning Ajjwey
£S219|Y1e puoAaq JUSWBA|OAU] [OOYIS JBYJe 10}

%0L sapiunuoddo yum syuspnis Suipiaoad |00YydS |BIIUD UOSIPBIA S|
¢1011SIp 2Y3 y3m aJow age3us 03 Ajunwwiod
%0L 9Y1 Joj saniunyioddo ysnous Suliayo [00YIS [BJIUDD) UOSIPEIA S|
Aeamning yeys
é(sqno *a1) JuswaAjoAul jooyas Jaye 1o} saiuniioddo
%0/L ysnous sjyuspnis 3ulpinoid |0oYydS |BJIUI) UOSIPEIA S|
¢PMISIp
[00Yy2s 3yl yum Ajjunwiwiod JnoA yum 30auuod 03 saniuniioddo
%G/ ysnouas Suliayo S| |ooyds [ealu) UOSIPEIA 1BY] [99) NOA 0Q
$S1UapN1s 10) sqn[a/saniAnoe
%08 alow apiaoid p|nod [00YdS |eua) uosipelAl 1eyl |99 noAoq | ASAIng Juspnis

¢Ways jo 1ed aqg o1 noA 1| ajdoad mo|je jooyds
%08 |eJ3Ua) UOSIPBIA 1B SIU3PNIS 0] PaJayo sqnja/saniAloe ay3 og

¢40 1ed aq 01 noA Joj sqn|3/sanianoe
%08 40 98uel SpIM B SI3Y0 [00YdS |BJIUS) UOSIPEIA |93} oA 0Q

(ea4be Ajbuoiys Jo asibe o; ‘ba)
asuodsau palisag

(s)uswalelg 1o (s)uonsanp AsAing

JuswWWOoD sy} yum ssalboud ano jnoge yoeqpas) poob sn aAIb [im sesuodsal AaAIns 8say) aAaljeq spn

juelq
13| 29 p|noys uonaas jeyi ‘ou s} ydwoud ,aA31[3q aM,, B 0] JaMSUE S,WES) BY] J| "PIIOU 3q IYSIW JUSWHWWOI SiY} Jnoqge ssasSosd moy apiosp pjnoys
Swieay Jooyds ‘anbiun s JusWwWWOd Yaes s0ulS JUBWIIWWOI SIY) 03 J93UUOI MO|3G PaJeyS SIUSWAILIS Ja1[3q 33 JI JAPISUOD 0 PaliAUl SJB SWEea] [00YdS

SaW02]NQ palise( JesA-ay)-jo-pud

€ JusWWwwo)



0¢

"9AL}IDY)D 2J0W D UBD M dIBYM
99s 01 oeqpaa} Sunas pue uoydalip Y31 ayl ul Suipual)l e am Ji 93s 03 AUNWWOI 3y} YUM Ajje1dadsa - ejep Aaaing

1e9A snoiaaud wouy Juswanoidwi %0z - 135S PUB ‘DouBpuUINE ‘SIILSPEIE JO SEaJ. 33 Ul JusWwaAodu|

"(sous|yie ul padedua Jou sJUSPNIS JOJ %0S ISeI| 1B) SqN[3/saALde [00Yyds Jaye ul uogedidnled ysiH

"Jeak [00Yos Z2-120Z 9U} JO puS 8y} Je 8 0} SAL)S oM aJoym Jo suoldLosep aAlejijenb Jo/pue ejep sAleuenyd

Juswiwwod siyl yum ssaiboud uno jnoge yoeqpas) poob sn aAIb |jim 1no20 Buimoljol ay) Buiaey aAsIjeq SN

€ JuUsWWWo)



T¢

¢supd wuiaj-buoj s,jooyas ay;
puD sjuUaWIIWIWOI 13Y310 01Ul ILf SIY) SS0p MOH e
é¢ansind
0] Juawywiwoad Jybl ay3 Siyy Saypw 1oy e
EETVE ]
wapnis iuonaafay-fas A1nb3 ay
éuawnaop ,suaddpH buiuipna] moH,, ayl Aq
pasuanifu) Juawwiwond siyl st SAom Jpym uj e
éol
Jwwod 01 buylawos sp ab1awWa siyl pip AYym e
£uolsiA s,Jooyas
ay3 oqul 3 WUBWIUWIWOI SIY] S30P MOH e
:asuodsai siyy buiyfoid
1eaA jooyds ay3 noysnoays ymous Suimoys Aq [ooyos aunua ay UaYM UoLDI3PISUOI 03] 3)b3 Ajjpruazod 03 sBullyl
$S0JE Juswanoidw] upjew o0} pajedlpap a1e aM Jeyl JoOYds B SB 3A3I[aq S\ SJusWiwiod siy} Bupjew am ale Aym

ueaA sy 1noysnouy; s1a8iey yiewyouaq ézez-1zoez 10} ayowoud
399w sjuapnis Suiney Aq s|eoS ejep 4no Sujnoiduwil 03 PaRIWIWIOD 4. 3\ [IIM @M JusawW}IWwod auo si Jeypa

Juswiiwwo) JnQ

"JU3WIUWILWI0I Y14nof b aADY 10U S30P [00YIS 3Y3 f1 Pa313jap 3G UDI UOLIAS SiY]
7 INJWLINNWOD

¥ WUsWHWWOo)



[44

|euoissajoid
‘sayninsqns Joy Suipun4

‘pooj pue ‘sajjddns

‘si9quasaud Joy Suipun4

‘Papasu aq Aew eyl
sal|ddns ‘(Asessadau

J1 JJels pue wes]

ejeq) juswdojanaqg
|[euoissajold
‘se1ninsqgns 4oy Suipung

¢ Soaibajel)s asay)
Hoddns 0} Alesssosu
ale (s|enpiaipuj
‘S95S3901d ‘Asuo|y

‘aoedg ‘s|npayos)
$S992IN0Sal JBYAA

S3JUNOS3Y

"SJUSWISSASSY SAN PUB ¥VIS
ysnoayi ymmous paseasou|

eleq ASAING jualeq

uoissas dunds

pue ||ej B JaJ0 - 3duepuany

pue sjuapnjs o3 ejep Juapnis Suipinoud  sjuased pue syusapnys

uo JJe1s yum sylom wes) eieq ayl yiim ejeq Sulieys
- ‘Buipuejsiapun _ .
Janaq Joj suonsanb yse 03 syualed Moy
"uononJisuUl ALIp 0] elep 1eyl asn usayl
pue ‘ejep azAjeue am moy ‘ejep 323||03 am
moy ‘ejep jo asuepodwi ay3 uo syualed sjualed

‘aunf y8noayj uns
pue 12qo320 Ul UdWWO0I |
[I!m sSunaaw ejeq |

1eaA [ooyds ay3 3noysnouyy

«SAeq eleq,, pauueid

pue sAep juawdojanap

4e3s Suunp yeis Suiyoesy |
Y3IM SUOLIBSIaAUOD Blep |
9ABY 01 Y2BO0) SOeWaYIe|A |

M3U pue wea] ejeq ay} Joj |
Ajlunpoddo asow Suimo|y

'§9J0JS |
Juauwissasse _um>0._n_r:_ |

'SS829ns bulbneb
ul |nydjay a9 [|im jeys Jeshk
3y} buunp 4nd20 ||im 1eY)
sjulod apnjou| ¢aousJaip
e Bbupjew si Abajess

Sy} Jl MOUX SM [|IM MOH

SS302NS ONIDNVO

moys/ute|dxa o3 Aylunjioddo ue apinoid Joj dwedjoog ejeqg

"S|A9| (JUBWISSISSE

9ALBWLIOJ puUB 1Iun JO pud ‘SINpo
‘YVLS) JUSWISSISSE |BDO| pUB 31B1S

9y3 1e elep juauwissasse Juapnis je ME_v_OO_ ‘wes)]

Jnoge T 01 T pue sdnoJ8 ul jjeis yum  eyeq ayl yum ,sheq
JJom 01 wea] ejeq Jno Joj sapjuniioddp  ejeq,, JO uoleNURUO)

ZIUSW}ILLILLIOD SIY}

slieyus Abajelss siy) saop jeypn | Jo ped se ansind am

$ JUBWHWWO)

SAOH.13N

1M ssibajels JeyAn

ADILVALS
$90IN0say pue salbolens Aoy



€¢

‘|ela01ny ay3 a1eald
01 jejs Joj Suipuny

papaau
3q 1y3iw 1ey3 sa1ddns
Aue pue ‘qusawdojanaqg

*}l 9Sh @M Moy pue eieq
Jo @ouepodwi ay3 Sujuiejdxa alsgam
1914151 @Y} uo |eloIn} e ‘dwedjoog

"eleq ASAING jualed BleQ pua11e 10U op ey sjua.ed 104
‘(syuswsssasse

3ALEW.I0}) SaInseaw |edo| "]aspuiw yimods

ysnouyi ymmo.a3 paseasou| e Ulejulew pue aAsiyde 0} Moy pue

‘sueaw 11 1eYym ‘smoys 11 1eym - sjuased

¥ JUBWHWWO)

3sqam PUISIg
3y} uo |euoyn} eleq



144

"1eak |00yos gg-120g SU} Jo pus au} Je 8q 0} 8AL)S 8M aIaUm Jo suonduosep aAljelenb Jo/pue ejep aAlemuend

“Juswiiwiwiod siy) yum ssalboud uno Jnoge yoeqpas) poob sn aAIb |jim Ino20 Buimoljo) ay) BuiAy aAaljeq o\

£uolanJIsul SALIP 01 BEP SN pue ‘azAjeue ‘303]|02 am Koning Awiey

%0L moy SuipieSal uonewuoyul ySnoua noA sapinoid SO 994 noA oq
¢ e1ep juapnis ujpueisiapun
%0/ pue yum 3upjiom Juswdo[aAsp |euoissajold aiow pasu noA og
%0L ¢SUOLIBSISAUOD B1EP YUM 3|geHojw oI [93) NOA oQ KaAaing yeis

éeiep siuapnis JnoA Buipiedad suoissnasip aaey o3 Ayjunuoddo
%0L ysnous noA Suipinoad si jooyds |esiua) uosipel [934 noA og

¢BIBP JUBPNIS SN | L3 1ng Juapnig
%G5S pue 123]]02 Asyi Aym ujejdxs Ajsaenbape siayoeal JnoA |93 noA oq

(asibe Ajbuouys io asibe ¥, “67a)
asuodsaui palisaqg

(s)uswelels Jo (s)uonysanp AsAing

“Jusuwiuwod syl yum ssalboud 1no jnoge yoeqpasy poob sn oAb [im sesuodsal AeAlns asay) aAaljeq Spn

juelq
13| 2q p|noys uonaas jeys ‘ou sl ydwoud ,aA31[3Q aM,, B 03 JaMSUE S,WES) dY3 J| "PaIOU 3q IYSIW JUBWHWWOI Siy3 Jnoge ssasgosd moy apiosp pjnoys
SWwea} |0oyds ‘anbiun si JUSWHWWOI YIed 8IS *JUSWIWWIOI SIY} 0] 198UU0I MO|] PJBYS SIUBWDILIS Ja1[2q Y1 JI JOPISUOD 03 Pa3IAUI DB SWEea) [00YIS

SaWI02]NQ paJise( JesA-ay)-jo-pud

¥ JUBWWWOD



S¢

"19SpuUlW Ymous e ulyuMm |[e - | Jo adueriodw ay3 pue sse004d ay3 puelsiapun sjualed pue suspnis

‘sopeJ3 Juawssasse panosdwi Aj1ewn|n pue ‘uolanJisul dALIP 03 elep jo asesn
PaseaJoul ‘suol1esSISAUOD Blep pawiojul/a|qeliowod Suiney ‘elep Sulpuelsiapun yeis jo adejusasad Jaysiy AjSuisealoy

¥ UBWIWWOo)




9¢

SAAO[J0J S® (S)JUdum)IuIuIod
Suimogioj a3 j1oddns [IM UonUIAIIUY

€ pUB | JUSUIUIUIO)) Paseg-adouapIAY SIY) JBY) UOISIAUD IAA
payyuapy
7 1834 - S901)oR.1J IAIRI0ISIY £39)e1)S UOI)UIAIIIUY PISEG-IIUIPIAY

:poddns |j1m 3 (s)iuswiwwod ay) pue ASajelis ay3 Ajyuapl 03 mojaq sydwoud ay3 03 sasuodsal apiaoid ‘noqe payJew si X, 4

ABejel)s paseg aousping pauoddng-a1eiSy

‘yied 1ey3 404 suondalIp
3ulpuodsa.lod 3y} Mo||0j pue UOKUBAIBIUI PASE]-DIUSPIAS S} SuIAJUSPI JO) UBSOYD SBY |00YdSs ay3 yied ay3 03 1XauU XOq Y3 Ul X, U 3Je|d :suondalid

SUONUSAISIUI-PoSeq-a0UapIAS/AYIIEIUN0IIE/A0S  PaSAUMMM//-AT1Y 118 punoy € Jal] Jo
‘T 811 ‘T 4311 UOLUBAIRIU| PBSEQ-BIUBPIAS YSST JO) BIIDIIID BY) S199W JBY} UOLIUSAISIU] PASEq-3oUapIAS UMO S} Ajjuapl 01 yaieasal Suimainay :€ uondQ

jJuswdojanaq Yinoa AyljeaH 4oy syulidan|g
40 4o 1ey sweldo.d |e1d0S ‘@snoydulies|) syI0M 18y :sasnoySulies)d 331y} JO SUO Ul PaYLIUSP] UOLUBAISIUI PISE]-3IUSPIAS Ue Sunda|as iz uondo

S9I591B115-PasSe(-00UapIAS-Palioddns-a1e1S/A1I|IgEIUN0JOE/A0S PoSAU MMM/ /-0y
:1e pa1edo| saidelens paseg aduaping pauoddng-aiels ayl wouy ASajelis e Supoajes :T uondo

:uonuUaAIaIU| Pase]-IIUIPIAS 1Y} SulAjauapl Joj suondo aaay) 40 auo 3s00yd Aew SjOOYdS

:1e pUNO} 8¢ UED UOLBWIOUI BIOIA] <mmm ._mnc: uoLUBaAIBUI _ummmn SJUBPIAD € J31] JO ‘Z 4Bl ‘T Jal1L B
JO BLIB1LID 3Y] 193W IsNW paylIuapl UoUaAIRIUI 3YL ‘dIDS S1I Jo Led Se UO[IUDAIIUI PASEP-2IUSPIAS SUO Ise3| Je Juawa|dul 3snwW S|jooyds |S1 PuUe [SD ||V

UONUSAJIS)U| paseg-9oUapIAT

UOLIUBAIR)U| paseg-aouaping



LT

SMO[[0] S (§)JUSUI)IIUIOD
suimorjoj a3 31oddns [[IM UORUIAINU]
Paseg-3dudpIAY SIY) JBY) UOISIAUD AN

pagnuapy
£33)e1)S UONUIAINU] PISeG-IIUIPIAY

"€ PUB [ SJUSWIUIUIO))
yorvoaddy Jny {dag puodag

"UOLUBAIBIUI PaSEq-2IUapIAS
ue se siy3 spioddns jeys yaseasas ay3 pue ‘Woddns im 3 (s)uswiiwiwod ay3 ‘ASaieis ay3 Ajyuapl 03 mojaq sydwoud ay3 a39|dwod ‘noge payJew si X, 4

palijuep|-|ooyISX

suisiwoud :8uney [
|2poA :Buney []
sn|d [8pOIAl :8uney []
jusawdojanaq YinoA AyyjesaH 1oj sulidan|g [
Jal] doj JeaN :8uney []
Jail doj :3uney [
}4oM eyl sweidold [e120S []
suoneAlasay Yl spiepuels DMM S19aN Buney [
suoleAIasaY INOYUM SpJepuels JMM S9N :Suney []
asnoysunea|d SHOM IBYM [
Bune. Buipuodsaliod pue pasn asnoybuLies|)
o SAO[[0] SE (§)JUdUn)IUIuIod
Surmorjoy a3 jroddns [[IM UONUIAI)UY
Paseg-aoudpIAY SIY) JBY} UOISIAUD A\
Paynuap]
£39)e1)S UONJUIAIIU] PISBF-IIUIPIAT

:uopuaAlalul 1Byl aAe3 asnoysulies|D 1eyl Sunel ay3l pue ‘UolIUSAIRIUI PASB]-2IUapPIAS Ue sk Siy} spioddns
jey3 asnoysuiies|d ays ‘Hoddns |jim 3 (s)auswiiwwod ayy ‘ASaie.is syl Ajauapl 03 mojaq sydwoid ay3 o1 sasuodsal apirold ‘anoqe payJew si X, 4l

paynuap|-asnoybuues|y [

UOLUIAISIU| PSEg-3IU3PIAT



8¢

9S¥9SPTSZEGTYLO/LLTT OT

:10p ‘uonbanp3 [b123dS pup [DIPaWAY ‘SBL|IGESIP

YUM S3uapnis |ooyds a|ppiw Suowe uonez|wndiA pue

‘Bunysy ‘8uiAIng sonpaJ 03 wesdoid Sujuies| |leuoowa-|el0s
"(ssaud Ul ‘STOZ) 'V "D ‘@s0y g Y [ ‘uluejod “7°q ‘@8ejads3

'981-08T ‘(2)es

‘Y1ypaH Ju33sajopy Jo [puUINOf *IIUS|OIA |ENXIS PUB ‘UOLEZIWNIDIA
‘uoissaid3e sonpau 03 wesdoid jooyds s|ppiw e jo 1oedwl

34L *(€707) "3 "3 ‘umolg 18 "y ' ‘Ulue|od S ‘MoT “1°Q ‘o8ejads3]

1790000A3p/LEOT 0T/840°10p//:sany

‘ST ‘(2)55 “AbojoyaAsd [pjuawdojanag ‘awL JOAO Spual}
aALISuUas Ajjejuswdolanap wody sadualayip dnolo :wnjnoLInd
Sujules| [euonowa-|e120S |eSIaAIUN B JO 1oedwl JeaA-om]
"(6T02) "Q ‘sassoysa@ @ D 00D “H ‘BISMOY|OWS “S ‘MO
:do1s puodag

UOLJUBAIIIU| PaSEg-2IUSPIAT

A3ojopoyjomx

[21e353.1 3y} Jo uondirdsap & dpnpour

Isnut Apnjs 3Y3}) UONUIAIIIUI PISBQ-IIUIPIAI
ue se s1y) sjaoddns jey) Apnjs yo1easax 03 Jury



6¢

Jojeisiuiwpy
Jojesiuiwpy
Jayoes]
Jayoea)
Jayoea|
uapnis
WwapnIs
uapniIs
uapnis
uapnIS
WuapnIS
JuBIed
JuaJed
jualed
IR
ajoy

S[OYOIN ALre]
B[[9)e ] UBLIg
uoIogIag Bul],
[oUay)) BOISSf
SSION] JoquIy
yoney YeAN
STOUSIN maIpuy
ouIOgS() BUURLIG
BIBWEBNOJA BUUY
I0110)) SIZUNON
N’ 99eID
[0S uare3]
KaAaeod ua9[[0)
uI0qS[) UOSATY
QIOULIDAITT [A19YD)
JweN

"(uaJed ‘ledipund juessisse 4sydeay "8:9) 9|04 J19YI PUB WESd) d3DS Y3 JO SISqUIBW ay} Ajauapl 03 Mojaq 32eds ayl asn

slequis|\ wea|

‘ue|d uno dojonap 03 13y1a80] payJom

9M MOY saulf3no uoydas siy] Jpa -UOHEAHEd-JSp|0ya3els-51usWaliNbal-a935/A1|IBIUN0JJe/5Wel501d/59]/PasAu/UoI03/A08 PaSAU MMM // 011y
‘1e punoj ,uonedidliled Japjoyayels |nySulues|y 40 sjuaWalinbay,, JUSWNIOP 3Y3 U] PAUIjIN0 SaUIBPINS 8y MO||0} 03 pa1dadxs aJe S|jooyds ||V
‘suoie|ngay s,4aU0ISSIWWO) J0 TT'00T§ YIM S0UBPIOIIE U] PUE ‘Yels [00YIS pue sjualed Ym uoneynsuod ul padojansp st d3JS 9yl 18yl salinbas gISAN

$S900.( S,Weal InQ

punoibyoeg
$$820.1d s,wea| InQ



(013

X X 12/6T/L
X X X 1T/LT//IL
X X X 1T/1/L
X X X X 12/0T/L
X 1T/ET/L
X 12/9/L
juawnoop SNIEAIGONS sjooyss
£5921N0S3Y e REARasdipie paynuapj 10}
8ui3esana ueld ASLLMOH) Kejeq 10 583105 uoLIYIY-HBS SaURRINS dje( SURIIA
7 50 9y31 Sunumm upiapisuo) s|duinn ] AiRb Suimainiaiu) :
Suns n_..“._% PHE Seeioid uImaINSY ay1 Suna nu..:o.u_
as| 9 SuiAyep Y3 sun3| o)

‘sgupl@aw asoy3 SulNp paJindlo Jeym pue Wea] e Se 19W aM S3ep 4O 1si| B S mojag ‘sSupeaw a|dyjnw ssoioe anoge sdais ay3 payajdwiod ap

sole(] bunssin

Juswndop ,s224n0say Suidessna] syl Sunsjdwo)

ueld ay3 Sunm

san|eA |0oyds 03 193uuo) Asyl moH Sulspisuo) pue saullolld SulAjied
)oeqpas4 pue ejeq Jo $92.4nos 3|dujnin Suimainay

S|ooYyds paynusp| 4oy uondayay-49s Alinb3 ay3 Sunsjdwo)

suapnils Sumalnie| T

N oS 6

:sda3s Jounsip |esanss a39|dwod 03 Suneloqe||0d Jo 3nsaJ ayi st uejd JnQ

sdajg s, wes| InQO

$5320.d S,Wwea] JnQ



T€

"SeaIe OIopeOR U0 Pasnoo) JuswdojoAsp

[euoissojoxd pue (Paseq JUSWSSISSE) UONONNSUT USALIP-Iep Se [ONs Seale JOYJ0 Ul SNO0J SABY [[IS oM JNq 9157 Op 9M Jeym Ojul

Paquir 03 SNUIUOD [[im ue[d uorjos[JaI-J[as A1nba oy], "wmMnoLLmo SuriIes] [BUOOUIS [BIO0S BIA SSUIY) SUWIOS SUOP Sey JOLnSIp Mo jed
SUIOS UI JI USAS"**"FUIFIOWS 9I9M SILI032)80 IO JO AURW ‘UOISISAIP pue A)nba punoIe 10w PIAJOASI 3031d UOIJOS[JOI-J[SS S} aSNeddy
ueld s, mred) 9y) paurioyur uondIIPNY-J[°S A3nby oY) Moy aqrIdSIq

uonosljey-jles Aunb3

‘[eIOIJoUSq AIOA Sem WAY) Y)Im Pey am anJoferp oy, "SIy ur ooard

£ & 03 anunuoo [[im sSupesw pue s, Aeang suoy aoy) woiy Suruueld juswdoroadsp [euoissoyord uo snooy 1o81e] & o ueld om jndur
JUSpM)S IMNJ PUe SIY}) WO ‘SUOILIR[I I9YILd)-Jusapn)s ul AJjeroadse - *seare awos ur Suruodo-04s pue 9AIJBWLIOJUL AJOA SEM JOBQPS9]
juepmig sue[d uoONOL JUSUNIWWOS INO 0jul sesuodsar asoy} Sunuswedwr U0 payIoMm pue sasuodsal oY) PIZAJBUR oM “YOBQPa3]
Juspns pey om 20uQ ‘suonsonb srejdwo) ot Jo swIOS YIIM UOTIOUN[UOD UI PUB UOTIBSIOAUOD WOIJ pajeIousd a1om suornsonb inQ

ue[d s, uread) ay) paurioyur ssa20.xd MIIAIUT JUIPNIS AY) MOY IQLIISI([
SMBIAISIU| JUSpN]S

'Mmojaq s1dwoud aAnda|jal ay) 919jdwod pjnoys wea} ay} ‘suoydas snoiaaud ay3 Sunajdwod Jayy

suoljoali(]
wes] y sy buiuiesaT

wea] Y sy Suiulea



[43

‘a1elidosdde uaym sue|d J1ay3 03 Juswisnipe ayew pue uopejuswa|dwi
419y} Jojuow Ajjenunuod pnoys s|ooyas ieaA |ooyds zz-1zZ0Z Y 40 Aep 3siy ay3 Aq ueld J1ay3 Suguawajdw uiSaq 03 uejd pjnoys s|jooyYds “y

'd12Q TT-TZOT Y3 Wuoul [Im Yaiym ‘quawndoq Sujuue|d d1Jd S,32143s1a Y1 01Ul pajelododul 3 ImM JUSWNI0P Syl “1013IsIa
413y} 01 JUsWNI0p 3Y3 dpIAo.d pue JUSWNI0P dJIS 3y3 Moddns 03 sa2inosay buibpiana] sy} 932|dwod 03 Pasu ||IM S|OOYIS [SL PUE |SD ylog ‘€

"91ISgaM S,3011151 8Y3 U0 parsod aq 01 paau |m suejd |51 pue |SD parosdde ay)

1edA |00Yds ZZ-TZ0Z 3y3 j0 Aep 15y ay3 a1ojaq (9auBisap s,40||92uBYD 3Y3 JO Jojjaduey) Yyl ‘A1) JOA MBN Ul) uoneanp3 Jo pJeog ay) pue
juapuajuliadng ay3 Aq panosdde uaaq sey uejd J19y3 1eY3 1nS 3 EW 0] PISU [|IM S|O0YIS |SI ‘AISAN Aq panosdde ued aiay3 Suiney o3 uonippe uj T

sda)s IXeN

ueaA |ooyds Zz-TZ0T 2Y3 Jo Aep 154y 9y3 aJ0jaq
panoidde aq 03 paau ||im sueld “uejd JnoA anoidde [Im ya1ym 113sig JnoA yum ued ayy aleys asea|d ‘Malnad Joy Apead si uejd JNoA USYAA :S|ooYyds ISL

"120T ‘0€ AInr aJojaq paJeys aq p|noys sueld °"uosiel] g3SAN JnoA yum ueld ay3 aieys asea|d ‘Mainai Joj Apead s uejd JnoA uaym :sjooyds IS
SuollonJisuj uoissiwugng

‘ue|d
SIY3 Ulym paquasap suoys d13alells ay3 Joddns Ajny [[Im Jey} SI9pes| [00Yds pue siaydes) 03 papinoid a4 ||Im Juswdo|aAsp |euoissajold [JX '€

"9duepuaye Juapnis Jejndal Jo Aep 1siy ay3 o SujuuiSaq ay3 ueyl Jaje| ou pajuswaldwi 3q [|IM dIDSBYL [JX T

‘panoidde s 31 940429 ue|d 3y} UO JUBWIWOD
pue ue|d ay3 jo JuawdojaAsp ay3 ul ajedidied o3 siapjoyayels Joy Aylunuoddo jnySujuesw e spinold 01 TOT
10} sjuswalinbay GISAN Y3 YUM 30UBPIOIIE U] SISY10 pue ‘Yels [ooyds ‘syuased Yum uoneyjnsuod uj nmao_m>m_u usaqseyd3odsayL X T

"uolssiwqgns 03 Jolid Wa}yl Yoea 03 IXaU Xoq ay3 ul ,X,, UB 32e|d :suondailg

S8oURINSSY uolssIwgng
sde)S 1XeN puB SuoljoNJISU| ‘S8oURINSSY UOISSILINS

sda1S 1XaN pue ‘suolonJIsu| ‘SadueINSSy Uoissiwgng



1.202/2/6 uo pajuld

19010 Buikypan pazuoyiny jo ainjeubis

YRR} s o N 7
By

uopEINP JO JIUOISSIMI0I 33 Jo suopenSay
a1} Jo 9-08 Jaedqng o) yuensand pajyd FILD
) Pardwod pajsi| [ENPLAIPUY 1) I AJ1ID |

jusjuon - Auobajen

sInoH juswdojaAa( [BUOISS8)0Id - GG

1 202/2/8 Uo paje|dwod sem pue | Z0g/z/@ UO pauess siy |
22-120T 10} UONEOYIISSY Jojen|eA] pes Joyoes] Hddy

:K)IA}0B/8S1N02 BuiMoj|jo) a8y pare|dwod Ajjnjsseoons

sey (B/UINSS ‘9/61/61/€:90Q)
IBYDMIIAl UOSE Jey) SalINa9 SIy]

(€270 :# Jopirold paziioyiny)

Bio saooqow@iualaa|nd) :jlewg
0055-19¢€-G1¢€ :vuoyd
8.Y€L AN ‘BUOIDA
Py buuds Le6p

S30049 eplauQ-uosipe



1202/91/6 Uo pajulid

JaoO Bullyiue) pazuoyiny jo ainjeubis

.,um\,_.‘.
A

&
uopEINPI JO J2UOLSSIUIW0D I} Jo suoeinday
a1} Jo 9-0g 2redqng o) yuensand payp JILD
31) Pajafdurod pajsy| [enPFAIPUY ) eI AJ[D |

juso) - Aobajen

SINOH Juswdojara( |euoissajold - G'G

1 Z20Z/2/8 U0 paje|dwod sem pue ,Z0z/z/8 U0 POME)S SIy |
Z22-120T 10} Uonesyiaoay Jojenjeas pes Joyoes] HddV

:A)IANoB/8SIN0D BuiMmo||0) 8y} palejdwo9 Ajjnjsseoons

sey (LGEE:NSS ‘8/61/62/£:90Q)
e|[eye] uelq 1ey} seyiue9 syl

(€2Zv0 :# 19piroid pazioyiny)

Bio sasoqow@iyuaianind} :jrewg
00SS-19¢-G1€ duoyd
8.V€L AN ‘BUOISOA
Py Bunds se6p

S3009 EplauQ-uosipej



120¢/1/6 uo pajuld

19210 BulAyen pazuoyiny jo ainjeubig

A} 2L W
CEE 23N,
&« i d

uonEINP JO AAUOISS]

103 3]} JO sUONRINEIY

a1y Jo 9-08 1edqng o3 yuensand pajp FILD
31 pajarduiod pajsyf JenPIAIPUy 1) I AJf130 |

jusjuon - Alobeien

SINOH juswdolansa( |euolssajold - ¥

1 202/92/8 U0 pss|dwod sem pue | z0g/9¢/8 Uo pauels siy|
(3711) uonesyiped Hddv leniu]

:A)IAlOB/8SIN0D Buimof|o) ay] paya|dwod Ajjnisseoons

sey (e/U:NSS ‘e/u:g0q)
100N UUYe97 }ey} Salilua siyl

(€210 :# Japinold paziioyiny)

Bio sesoqow@ijualaajnd] :jiewyg
006G6-19¢€-GSl¢€ auoyd
8.V€L AN ‘Buolap
Py buuds /¢g6v

S30049 eplauQ-uosipey



Excess Books
Title Year ISBN# it of copies
Compact
Interactive 0-321-
Literature 2007(47032-x 14
The Language 0-395-
of Literature 1997|73704-4 58
The Language
of Literature- 0-395-
American Lit 1997/73706-0 58
The Elements 0-205-
of Style 2000/30902-X 1
The Norton 918-0-393-
Reader 2008|93173-0 4




MADISON COUNTY TREASURER’S OFFICE
CINDY J. EDICK, TREASURER

REBECCA S. MARSALA — DEPUTY, DELINQUENT TAX ENFORCEMENT
& DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES
KARIN D. RICHMOND - DEPUTY DIRECTOR, REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

P.O. Box 665, Wampsville, NY 13163 = Phone (315) 366-2371 = Fax (315) 366-2708

September 14, 2021

Dennis E Taylor
Amanda S Taylor
PO Box 273

3685 North Street
Madison NY 13402

Re:  2021-22 Madison Central School Taxes
Village of Madison
MAP# 114.19-1-21

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Taylor:

Enclosed please find an executed Correction for Refund or Credit of Real Property Taxes for the
above referenced parcel of land.

The assessor confirmed that the assessment that the parcel was split into 2 parcels and that the
referenced parcel should have been deleted.

I have forwarded this information on to the Madison Central School Tax Collector and the Town
of Madison Assessor by email.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Very sincerely yours,

/6/4/({403 / (ol

Rebecca S Marsala
Director, Madison County
Real Property

/rsm
Enc.

Cc:  Madison Central School Tax Collector via email
Madison Assessor via email



Policy

Draft 09/14/21

SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2300

IL.

II.

REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

All Board of Education meetings must be open to the public except those portions of the
meetings which qualify as executive sessions. A “meeting” is defined as an official
convening of a public body for the purpose of conducting public business and a “public
body” is defined as an entity of two (2) or more persons which requires a quorum to conduct
public business, including committees and subcommittees.

Whenever such meeting is to take place, there must be at least seventy-two (72) hours
advance notice in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Law. Notice of other
meetings shall be given as soon as is practicable in accordance with law.

If videoconferencing is used to conduct a meeting, the public notice for the meeting shall
inform the public that videoconferencing will be used, identify the locations for the meeting,
and state that the public has the right to attend the meeting at any of the locations.

Regular monthly meetings of the Board of Education of Madison Central School District
shall take place on the day and time designated by the Board at the Organizational Meeting,
except as modified at subsequent meetings of the Board.

It is the responsibility of the Superintendent to prepare the agenda and review it with the
Board President and Vice President fconsistent-with~Poticy2304)- for each meeting of the
Board. The agenda for each meeting shall be prepared during the week prior to the meeting.
The agenda shall be distributed to Board members no later than the Friday before such
regular meeting. Whenever the President or other members of the Board wish to bring a
matter to the attention of the Board, such request should be made to the Superintendent so
that the same can be placed on the agenda. Whenever individuals or groups wish to bring a
matter to the attention of the Board, such request shall be addressed to the Superintendent.
The Superintendent shall present such matter to the Board.

The Clerk of the Board of Education shall notify the members of the Board of Education in
advance of each regular meeting. Such notice, in writing, shall include an agenda and the
time of the meeting.

In the event that a meeting date falls on a legal holiday, interferes with other area meetings,
or there is an inability to attend the meeting by Board members to the extent that a quorum
would not be present, the Board shall select a date for a postponed meeting at the previous
regular meeting, and shall direct the Clerk to notify all members.

Any meeting of the Board may be adjourned to a given future date and hour if voted by a
majority of the Board present.

Page 1 of 2



POLICY

Draft 09/14/21
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2300
REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS
V. The Superintendent and members of his/her staff at the Superintendent’s discretion shall

attend all meetings of the Board. The Superintendent shall attend all executive session
meetings of the Board except those that concern his/her evaluation, employment status, and
salary determination. The Board may request the attendance of such additional persons as it
desires.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref.:  Education Law, 01/25/05 Sections 1708, 1709, 2504
Adopted: 1984, 10/16/98, 01/25/05

Revised: 08/20/13,

Page 2 of 2



Policy

Draft 09/15/21

SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2400

II.

II1.

IV.

V.

FORMULATION, ADOPTION AND DISSEMINATION OF POLICY

Policy Statement

Board Policies are adopted by the Board of Education to provide an operational framework
for the Madison Central School District. They should be broad enough to permit
discretionary action by the Superintendent in meeting day to day events, yet be specific
enough to give clear guidance. Administrative Regulations are the detailed directions
developed by the Superintendent to implement policy.

Formulation, Adoption and Dissemination

A. It is the duty of the Board to adopt, revise or rescind policies. The Board shall
generally seek the ideas, opinions and counsel of staff members, administrators
and/or citizens in the development of policies before their adoption. The formal
adoption of policies shall be recorded in the minutes of the Board. Only those written
statements so adopted and so recorded shall be regarded as official Board Policy.

B. The adoption of a written policy shall occur only after review and discussion at a first
reading the first reading of the Board of Education and the proposal has been moved,
discussed and voted on affirmatively at twe-suceessive-meetings the second reading
of the Board of Educatlon The pohcy draft may be amended at the second meeting.

"} By a majority vote, the Board may
waive the second reading and complete the adoption of the proposed policy at its first

reading.

C. The formal adoption or dissemination of written Board policy shall be recorded in the
official minutes of the Board. Such written Board policy shall be the continuing legal
regulations of the District.

Administrative Regulations

The Madison Central School District Board of Education empowers the Superintendent with
the authority to establish administrative regulations, as needed, in order to implement policies
and provide detailed direction for the orderly operation of the District.

In the absence of policy, the Superintendent shall have the authority to act. The
Superintendent’s actions shall be subject to review by the Board.

The Superintendent is given the continuing commission of calling to the Board's attention all
policies that are out-of-date or for other reasons appear to need revision.

Madison Central School District

Legal Ref: NYS Education Law 1709
Adopted: 1984, 10/16/98

Revised: 01/13/05, 08/20/13

Page 1 of 1



Regulation

Draft 09/15/21
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2301.1
BOARD AGENDA GUIDELINES
1. Board Agenda
L. Call to Order.
II. 1. A Consent Agenda will be utilized for all routine matters.
2. Agenda Requests will be submitted at least five days prior to meeting.
III. ~ Agenda additions will be accepted when appropriate.
IV.  Public Forum
V. Reports will be given as appropriate, by the following in the following order
(includes all special reports or presentations will be included in the President’s
report).
1, President
2. Superintendent
3. Principal
4. Business Administrator and/or Treasurer
5. Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Special Education
VI.  Policy additions or revisions.
VII.  Old Business.
VIII. New Business.
IX.  Public Forum: Reasonable time frame should be provided
X. Executive Session: When required.

XII.  Adjournment.
2. Guidelines
L Items open for discussion will be discussed in the following manner.

Page 1 of 2



REGULATION

Draft 09/15/21
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2301.1
BOARD AGENDA GUIDELINES
1. Each Board member in designated order will be given a two-minute

comment period followed by a one-minute response period. Time may be
relinquished. Board members will not be permitted to address an issue
more than twice.

2, Board members will be shown courtesy during debate and will not be
interrupted without permission. The chair reserves the rights afforded
under parliamentary procedures.

3. If items cannot be resolved via above procedures they will be tabled to the
end of the meeting or the following meeting for further discussion and
resolution.

Madison Central School District
Adopted: 09/05/01, 01/25/05
Revised: 08/20/13,

Page 2 of 2



